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Particulars Sch

No.

As on
31.03.202s

AS on
31.o3.2024

CAPI.TAt & TIABILITI$

Capital 1 5,48,704 9,40,850
Reserves & Surplus 2 2,39,99,515 6,77,60,424
Deposits 3 70,23,9O,755 25,82,71,925
Borrowings 4 5,26,49,340 L2,5L,44,340
Other Liabilites & Provisions 5 L,62,L6,172 L,76,78,507
Total 19,59,03,496 46,97,35,946
ASSETS

Cash and Balances with RBI 5 35,90,074 7,42,L2,462
Balances with Banks and Money at
Call & Short Notice 7 6,80,O3,773 t1,43,40,L02

lnvestments 8 1,76,26,902 5,49,56,979
Advances 9 9,57,63,290 26,92,09,222
Fixed Assets 10 3,24,525 10,93,655
Other Assets 11 1,04,95,022 1,70,24,627
Total 19,59,03,496 46,97,35,946
Contingent Liabilities L2 9,LL,579 t5,o7,927
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Sl.No. Particulars Sch no 31.03.2025 31.03,2024

I lncome
lnterest Earned 13 3,60,95,297 3,95,77,927
Other lncome t4 47,45,027 52,33.009
TOTAT 4,08,4O,324 4,48,L0,936

I Expenditure
lnterest Expended 15 L,95,42,762 2,02,69,939
Operating Expenses 16 73,59,459 64,96,40t
Provisions and Contingencies L7 55,59,659 72,34,51,4
Total 3,25,60,279 3,39,99.7s4

lu Profit/Loss for the period 92,90,045 1,08,11,182
Appropriation
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 16,56,009 21,62,236
Transfer to other Reserves 71,35,704

Transfer to Government/ proposed dividend

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 66,24,036 75,L3,242

|1(1*r4)ry-l
Chairnfan . /

(K. Prathap)'Rerftf/
'aril



cAsH FLOW STATf,MtrNr AS ON 3G MAREm;s. Rs.'000s
Particul*rs 3r.03.2025 31.03.2024

Cash Flows from Operatins Activities:
Net Profit aftcr Tax 82,80,044 1,08,1 1,182
Add:
Depreciation debited to P&L t,32,844 1,57,069
Provision for Income Tax 2s,64,253 38,14,7s4
Capital Funds Transfened to Telangana Grameena Bank on
account ofBifircation (5,24,34,100
Proht & Loss reserve reversed for Creating DTL on Special
Reserve (6,29,071
Defened Tax Asset Adjustrnent

Interest Paid on Amounts received liom RBI, SBI, NABARD 66,00,203 63,41,098

Income on Investnents (30,21,024) (39,20,971)
Operating profit before working capitel chanses (3,78,77,7811 1,65.74.061
Working Capital Chanees:

Increase / @ecrease) in Deposits (15,58,21,070) 99,99,6s1
Increase / (Decrease) in Liabilities and Provisions (40,26,587) (33,33. I I 7)
ilncrease) / Decrease in Advances t7,24,44,932 (4,93,23,053)
(tncrease) / Decrease in Other Assets 78,39,25s 9,05,935
Cash generated from Operations r,74,41.2s0\ (2,51,76,523)
Lessl Income Tax Paid 03.09.650 (32,76,2s7
Net cashfrom Opetating Aaiities (1,87.50,9001 (2,84,52,779)
Cash Flows from Investine Activites:
Purchase) / Sale offixed assets 6,36,28s (2,37,6ss
Purchase) / Sale oflnvestments 3,72,30,076 42,90,080

Income from Investments 30,21,024 39,20.971
Net cash from Investint Auivities 4,08,87,386 79,73396
Cash Flows from Financiag Activites:
Funds from SBI, NABARD, NHB (7,24,95,000) 3,22.90,086
ntorest paid to SBI, NABARD, NI{B (66.00.203 (63,41,098)

Na cash.from Financins Activities (7.90.9s.203 2,59,48,989
Effect ofForeipgl Exchange Rate Changes

Net Increase(Decrease) In Cesh And Cash Equivalents (5,69,58,716) 54,69,605

Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents
i) Cash on hand 8,4t,332 8,03,740

ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of lndia & Other banks 1,33,72,754 93,36,776

iii) Deposit Accounts 11,43,38,477 tt.29.42.442
Total 7.15.93.847 12,85.52.564
Note:

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents
i) Cash on hand 2,12,968 8,41,332

ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India & other banks 33,78,4s6 1,33,72,754

iii) Deposit Accounts 6,80,02,423 't1,43.38.477
Total 7.15.93.847 12.85.52.564
Check Total

ANDHRA PRADESH GRAMEENA VII(AS BANK!:IIEAD OFFICE WARANGAL

Cash Flow is prepared using Indirect Method.

For GRANDHY & Co,

Chartered Accountants

FRN.0010075

(Naresh Chandra Gelli)

Partner
M. No.201754

For Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

MA^^,..- @
Genaral Manager (OPS) Chairmgn"-
(B Dayakar) ( K. Prathapa



ANDHRA PRADESH GRAMEENA VTKAS BANK
HEAD OFFICE:: WARANGAL

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FORM A AND FORM B . MARCH 2025

SCHEDUTE -1

CAPITAT

SCHEDULE.2

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

{'ln
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON tL.O3,2024

Authorised Capital 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
(2000000000 Equity Shares of Rs10/-each)
lssued Capital 5,48,7O4 9,40,850
(5487400 Equity Shares of Rs10/-each)
Subscribed Capital 5,48,704 9,40,850
(5487400 Equity Shares of Rsi.0/-each)
Called Up Capital 5,48,704 9.40.850
(5487400 Equity Shares of Rs1O/-each)
Less: Calls unpaid NIL NIL
Add: Forfeited Shares NIL NIL
Total 5,48,704 9,40,950

'ln 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 31.03.2024

I Statutory Reserves

Opening Balance 1,36,92,573 1,15,3O,337
Additions During the Year 16,56,009 2L,62,236
Deductions During the Year -93,15,058 Nil

TOTAT 60,33,524 1,16,92,571
II CapitalReserves

Opening Balance 1,11,039 1,11,039
Additions During the Year Nil Nil
Deductions During the Year -75,539 Nil

TOTAL 35,499 1,11,038
ilt Share Premium

Opening Balance Nil Nil
Additions During the Year Nil Nil
Deductions During the Year Nil Nil

TOTAT Ni Nil
IV Revenue and Other Reserves

Opening Balance 37.78.342 26,42,637
Additions During the Year LL,35,704
Deductions During the Year -25,70,406

TOTAI. 12,07,936 37,78,341

V Balance in Profit and loss Account
Opening Balance 5,07,78,471 4,32,94,30L
Additions During the Year*
Profit for the year 66,24,036 75,L3,242
Deductions During the Year 4,00,80,951 6,29,O7L

TOTAT t,57,2L,556 5,OL,78.472
TOTAL (1, ll, lll, lV and V) 2,39,99,515 6,77,60,4?#",

""f,^.frffiq^-p,
6t
t0rl
\o\wnt(>
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'ln 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 31.03.2024

A.t Demand Deposits
(i) From Banks 19,024
ii) From Others 4,31,460 L7,93,170

lt Savings Bank Deposits 3,66,09,751 1o,04,49,957
III ferm Deposits

i) From Banks t,69,89,779 4,32,32,496
(ii) From Others 4,83,61,766 1,7,27,78,779

TOTAL {1, !land lll) to,2l,go,755 25,82,11,925
B i) Deposits of Branches in lndia L0,23,90,755 25,82,77,825

(ii) Deposits of Branches Out Side tndia Nil Nil
rOTAt 10,23,90,755 25,82,1L,925

SCHEDUtE.3

DEPOSITS

SCHEDUtE.4
BORROWINGS

SCHEDUtE.S

OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

n
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 31,.03.2024

I Borrowings in lndia
(a) Reserve Bank of lndia 30,00,000 79,00,000
(b) Other Banks 2,27,40,973 5,0L,44,992
(c) Other lnstitutions and agencies 2,69,O8,467 6,70,99,459

1 NABARD 2,59,55,093 6,24,93,250
2 NHB 9,0L,7Ll 42,87,079
3 NSTFDC 3,796
4 NBCFDC 3,333
5 MUDRA 5t,673 3,18,000

ll Borrowings Out Side lndia Nil Nil
TOTAT (l and ll) 5,26,49,140 L2,5L,M,140
Secured Borrowings included in I and ll above

ln 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 31.03.2024

I Bills payable/Bankers Cheque 88,937 6,7L,424
il lnter office Adjustments (Net)

!!! lnterest Accrued 37,02,570 73,69,301
IV Others (l ncluding Provisions) 7,24,24,665 96,38,792

rOTAt L,62,16,172 t,76,78,5O7



SCHEDUtE.6
CASH AND BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

SCHEDUtE.T
BAIANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CAtt AND SHORT NOTICE

SCHEDUTE -8

INVESTMENTS

Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON ?L.0?.2024
I Cash in Hand 2,L2,969 8,41,,332

(lncluding Foreign Currency Notes)

II Balances with Reserve Bank of lndia
(a) ln Current Account 33,77,106 L,33,77,730
(b) ln Other Account NIL NIL

rqTAt (l and ll) 15,90,o74 L,42,12,462

'ln 000s)
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 3L.O3.2024

I ln lndia

i) Balance with Banks
(a) ln Current Accounts 1,350 1,625
(b) ln Other Deposit Accounts (TDRs) 6,80,02,423 LL,43,39,477

(ii) Money at Call & Short Notice
(a)With Banks Nil Nil
(b) With Other lnstitutions Nil Nil

TOTAL (iand ii) 6,80,O3,773 tt,43,4O,LOz
!t Outside lndia

(i) ln Current Accounts Nil Nil
(ii) ln Other Deposit Accounts Nil Nil
(iii) Money at Call & Shortnotice Nil Nil

TOTAL ( i, iiand iii)
GRAND TOTAT {l and tl} 6,80,03,773 LL,43,40,L02

'ln 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 3L.O3.2024

I lnvestment in tndia

i) Government Securities 7,76,24,303 5,46,44,469
(ii) Other Approved Securities Nil Nil
(iii)Shares 2,499 2,499
(iv) Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil
(v) Subsidaries and /or joint Ventures Nil Nil
(v)Others (Mutual Funds Units) 2,09,977

TOTAT L,76,26,9O2 5,48,55,878
il lnvestments Out Side lndia

(i) Government Securities Nil Nil
(lncluding Local Authorities)

(ii) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures Nil Nil
(iii)Other lnvestments (To Be Specified) Nil Nil

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL (l and ll) L,76,26,8O2 5,48,55 878



ln 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 31.03.2024

A (i) Bills Purchased and Discounted Nil Nil
(ii)Cash Credits, Overdrafts and

Loans Repayable on Demand
6,27,54,902 15,7L,63,857

(iii)Term Loans 3,30,08,499 L7,10,44,37]-
roTAr (A) 9,57,63,290 26,82,08,222

B (i) Secured by Tangible Assets 9,55,44,640 26,81.18.805
ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees Nil Nil
iii) Unsecured 2,78,650 89,4t7

roTAL (B) 9.s7,63,290 26,82,09,222
cl Advances in lndia

(i) Priority Sector 7,73,72,85L 20,64,79,379
(ii) Public Sector Nil Nil
(iii) Banks Nil Nil
(iv)Others 1,83,90,439 6,L7,28,903

TOTAT 9.s7.63.290 26,82,09,222
cI Advances Out Side lndia

i) Due from banks Nil Nil
(ii) Due from Others Nil Nil

roTAr (cil)
GRAND TOTAT (Cl and Cll) 9,57,63,290 26,82,08,222

SCHEDUtE.9

ADVANCES

The calculation of Gross Advances and Net Advances is furnished under
('ln 000s)

Patticulars AS ON 31.03.202s AS ON 3t.03.2024
Gross Advances 10,35,09,363 3L,39,43,264
Less: IBPC 65,88,000 3,90,90,000
Less: NPA Provisions 11,06,541 75,52,926
Less: Staff Festival Advance 51,532 L,02,t16
Net Advances 9,57,63,290 26,82,O9,222



SCHEDULE.lO

FIXED ASSETS

SCHEDUTE.ll
OTHER ASSETS

ln 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 3L,Ot.2024

I Premises

At cost as on the 31st March of the
Preceeding Year L,96,9L4 1,50,149

Additions During the Year 13,285 46,766
Deductions During the Year L,97,390
Depreciation to date !2,026 9,509

TOTAL 793 t,97,406

I Other Fixed Assets

!49!gding Furniture and Fixtures)
At cost as on the 31st March of the
Preceeding Year

22,99,24L 20,72,995

Additions During the Year 2,33,307 2,76,863
Deductions During the Year 6,70,931 507
Depreciation to date t5,27,995 13,97,659

TOTAT 3,23,732 8,91,583

llt Capital Work in Progress

At cost as on the 31ST March of the Preceeding Year
14,666 40,t34

Additions During the Year 6,705
Deductions During the Year L4,665 32,773
TOTAL 14,666
TOTAT (l+ll+lll) 3,24,525 10,93,655

ln
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 31'0}2024

I lnter Office Adjustments (NET)

ll lnterest Acrued 45.87,L02 72,65,539
lil Tax paid in Advance/ Tax deducted at Source 13.09.650 32,88,7L9
lv Stationerv and stamps 4,sLL 19,965
V Others * 45,99,759 64,50,404

IOTAT 1,04,93,O22 \74,24,627



SCHEDUTE.l2

CONTINGENT IIAB!tlTIES

n 000s
Particulars AS ON 31.03.2025 AS ON 11.03.2024

I Claims against the Banks not acknowledged as debts
3,21,098 9,99,943

II Liabilities for partly paid lnvestments Nil Nil
ilt Liabilities on account of outstanding forward

exchange contracts
Nil Nil

IV Guarantees Given on behalf of Constituents
(a) ln lndia 46,344 7,30,762
(b) Out Side lndia Nil Nil

v Accepta nces, Endorsements a nd other Obl igations
Nil Nil

vt Other items for which the Bank is contingetly liable
(DEAF Account)

5,44,L37 3,77,L22

AI 9,11,57! L5,07,927

ffiUW



SCHEDUtE.l3
INTEREST EARNED

SCHEDUtE.14

OTHER INCOME

SCHEDUtE.l5
INTEREST EXPENDED

ln 000s

Particulars Year ended
31.03.2025

Year ended

?l.ot.2024
I lnterest/ Discount on Advances/Bills 2,55,L4,189 2,87,50,293
lt lncome on lnvestments 30,00,244 39,20,97L
!!r lnterest on Balances with RBI and Other lnter Bank

Funds 75,60,093 69,05,553

IV Others 2o,781 Nil
TOTAL ?,60,95,297 1,93,77,927

('ln

Particulars
Year ended
31.03.2025

Year ended
31.03.2024

I Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 32,33,713 41,08,572
I Profit on Sale of lnvestment

Less: Loss on sale of lnvestments -40,638 -L,44,746
!!t Profit on Revaluation of lnvestments Nil Nil

Less: Loss on Revaluation of lnvestments
!v Profit on Sale of Lands, Buildings and Other Assets

2,327

Less: Loss on Sale of Lands, Buildines and Other Assets
-L04

V Profit on Exchange Transactions Nil Nil
Less: Loss on Exchange Transactions

VI lncome Earned by way of Dividend Etc, From

Subsidiaries/Companies and /Or Joint Ventures
Abroad /ln lndia

Nil Nil

VII Miscellaneous lncome 75,49,735 t2,6g,tg3
rOTAL 47,45,027 s2,33.009

n

Particulars
Year ended

31.03.2025
Year ended

31.03.2024
I lnterest on Deposits L,29,4t,959 t,39,27,74L
il lnterest on Reserve Bank of lndia/lnter Bank

Borrowings
66,00,203 63,47,098

lll Others Nil Nil
rOTAL L,95,42,L62 2,02,68.839



SCHEDULE.l6

OPERATING EXPENSES

SCHEDULE-17

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

n

Particulars
Year ended
31.03.2025

Year ended
31..O3.2024

I Payments to provisions for employees 49,06,369 42,64,224
I Rent, Taxes,Lighting and Fuel 3,86,322 3,30,499
ill Printing and Stationery 44,493 37,962
IV Advertisement and Publicity 2,60L 2,432
V Depreciation on Banks Property L,32,844 t,57,069
VI Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses

vil Auditors Fee and Expenses 5,681 9,49I
vlil Law Charges 4,970 3,L27
lx Postage, Telegrams, telephone, etc 7,304 7,975
x Repairs and Maintenance 4,720 4,692
xt lnsurance 3,77,8L9 3,72,9L5
xil Other Expenditure L4,86,436 13,06,01s

rOTAL 73,59,459 54,96,40L

ln 000s)

Particulars
Year ended
31.03.202s

Year ended

31.03.2024
I Provision on NPA's 17,89,752 22,02,296
II Provision on Standard Assets 96,476 1,36,762
ilt Provision on Frauds 263 399
IV Depreciation on SLR Securities under AFS category -8,23,295 -7,73,297
V Provision on Wage revision 2,19,000 9,00,700
VI IFR Reversal

vil Provison on Pension 20,59,600 5,39,500
vlil Audit Fee Provision

tx Provision on Tax

Deferred Tax 2,02,505 77,207
lncome Tax 25,54,253 39,L4,754

X Provision for Tax Liability for lncome Tax Cases 1,50,104 3,36,793

TOTAT 55,59,559 72,34,514
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ANDHRA PRADESH GRAMEENA VIKAS BANK
HEAD OFFICE: WARANGAT

sIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation:

The Bank's financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis

of accounting on going concem basis, unless otherwise stated and conform in all material aspects to

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise applicable statutory

provisions, regulatory noflns / guidelines prescribed by the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development (NABARD) / Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Banking Regulation Act 1949, Regional

Rural Bank Act" L976 and amendments thereto and Accounting Standards issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), and the practices prevalent in the banking industry in lndia.

B. Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions

considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the

date of financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period.

Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and

reasonable. Future results could differ from to these estimates.

C. Significant Accounting Policies:

1. Revenue Recognition:

1.1. Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated.

1.2. Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as it accrues except, (i) income from

Non Performing Assets (NPAs), comprising of advances and investments which is recognised upon

realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI or other regulatory authorities. (ii)

overdue interest on invesfrnents and bills discounted, (iii) Income on Rupee Derivatives designated as

"Trading", which are accounted on realisation.

1.3. Profit / loss on sale of investments is recognised in the hofit and Loss Account.

1.4. Income (other than interest) on investments in "Held to Maturity (HTM)" category acquired at a

discount to the face value is recognised only at the time of sale / redemption.
1.5. Commission & Exchange and Locker rent have been recognized on realization basis.



ffi/A.PCEVE!

1.6. Interest on overdue term deposits is accounted for on renewal basis.

1.7. In case ofsuit filed accounts, legal and other expenses incurred are charged to Profit and Loss

Account and at the time of recovery of such expenses is accounted as income.

2.Investments:
The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on "settlement Date". Investments other than
Government Securities are recorded on "Trade Date".

2.1. Classification: Investments are classified into three categories viz., Held to Maturity (HTM),

Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) as per RBI guidelines.

2.2. Basis of classification:

I. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as Held to Maturity (FffM).

II. lnvestments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are

classified as Held for Trading (HFT).

III. Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as Available for

Sale (AFS).

IV. An investment is classified as HTM / IIFT / AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent

shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

However, for disclosure in Balance Sheet these are classified as under - Government Securities,

Other Approved Securities and Others.

2.3. Valuation:

i). In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

a) Brokerage or Commission received on subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

b) Brokerage, Commission, Securities Transaction Tax (STT) etc., paid in connection with

acquisition of investments are expensed upfront and excluded from cost.

c) Broking period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense / income

and is excluded from cost or sale consideration.

d) Cost is determined on the weighted average cost method for investments under AFS and HFT

category and FIFO basis (First in First out) for investments under HTM category.

ii) Transfer of securities from HFT / AFS category to HTM category is canied out at the lower of

acquisition cost / book value / market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on

such fansfer is fully provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS

category is carried out on acquisition price / book value. After transfer, these securities are

immediately re-valued and resultant depreciatior; if any, is provided

iii) Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.

ffi
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iv) Held to Maturity category:

a) Investments under Held to maturity category are caried at acquisition cost unless it is more than

the face value, in which case the premium is amortised over the period of remaining maturity on

constant yield basis. Such amortisation of premium is adjusted against income under the head

"lnterest on Investments".

b) lnvestments in equity shares of other companies are valued at historical cost. A provision is

made for diminution, other than temporary, for each investrnent individually.

v) Investments under AFS and HFT category: Investrnents under AFS and t{FT category are

individually re-valued at market price or fair value determined as per regulatory guidelines, and

only the net depreciation of each group for each category (viz., (i) Govemment securities (ii)

Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Bonds and debentures, and (v) others) is provided for

and net appreciation, is ignored. On provision for depreciation, the book value of individual

security remains unchanged after marking to market.

vi) Investments are classified as Performing and Non Performing investments, based on the

guidelines issued by the RBI. Investments of domestic offices become non performing where:

a) lnterest or instalment (including maturity proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for more

than 90 days.

b) In the case of equity shares, in the event the investment in the shares of any company is

valued at Rs.1/- per company on account of the non availability of the latest balance sheet,

those equity shares would be reckoned as NPI.

3. Cash Flow Statement:

ln conformity with AS-3, "Cash Flow Statement" issued by ICAI, the Bank opt indirect method for

preparing cash flow statement stating the cash inflows and outflows from Operating activities, Investing

activities and Financing activities.

4. Loans or Advances and Provisions thereon:
4.1. Loans and advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines/

directives issued by the RBL Loan assets become Non Performing Asset (NPA) where:

i) In respect ofagriculture advances:

a) For short duration crops, where the instalment of principal or interest remains overdue for two

crop seasons, and

b) For long duration crops, where the principal or interest remains overdue for one crop season.

ii) In respect ofNon Agiculture advances:

a) ln respect of term loans, interest and / or instalment of principal remains overdue for a period

of more than 90 days.



ffiAPGY.H
b) tn respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit Advances, the account remains "out of order", i.e. if the

outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit or drawing power continuously for a period 90

days, or ifthere are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date ofbalance sheet, or ifthe
credits are not adequate to cover the interest debited during the same period.

4.2. All advances have been classified under four categories i.e., Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets,

Doubtful Assets and Loss Assets. Provisions are made as per the extant guidelines/directives prescribed

by the RBL

Provisions on Advances are made as under:

I Standard Assets: General Provision for Standard Assets at the following rates:

Direct Advances to Agriculture and SME sectors at0.25%o

Commercial Real Estate sector at loZ

Housing Loans >20.00 lacs @0.75%

All other advances not included in (l) & (2) above at0.40%

As per RBI circular vide RBI/2027-22/32 DOR.STR,REC.L2/2L.04.048/2027-22 dated May 5,

202!, due to implementation of the restructuring plan, APGVB has been provided a provision of

10 percent of the residual debt of the borrower in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

(MSMES).

II Sub-Standard Assets:

A loan asset that has remained non performing for a period less than or equal to 12 months is a

Sub Standard Asset

General Provision of l5%o on the total outstanding

Additional Provision of l0% for exposures which are unsecured ab-intio (i.e. where realisable

value of security is not more than 10% ab-initio).

III DoubtfulAssets:

A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category for a period of 12 months is Doubtful
Asset

Secured Portion

Unsecured Portion

Up to One year25Yo

One to three years 40%

More than three years 100%

100%

lV Loss Assets:

A loan asset where Loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully written of is a Loss

Asset.

100% Provision on outstanding Advances.

4.3. Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, unrealised interest ECGC claims received and
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lnter Bank Participation Certificates.

4.4' For Restructured / Rescheduled assets, provisions are made in accordance with the extant guidelines

issued by the RBI.

4.5 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be reclassified as a performing asset

if it confirms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

4.6. Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognised as revenue in the year of
recovery.

4.7.In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for Standard Assets

as pcr extant RBI guidelines. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the

head "Other Liabilities and Provisions * Other Provisions" and are not considered for arriving at the net

NPAs.

4.8. Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs (not out of fresh/additional credit facilities sanctioned to the

borrower concerned) towards principal or interest due as per the Bank's extant instructions is done in

accordance with the following priority:

a. Charges

b. Unrealized lnterest/Interest

c. Principal

5. Floating Provisions:
The bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of floating provisions separately for advances,

investments and general purposes. The quantum offloating provisions to be created is assessed at the

end of the financial Year.

6. Fixed Assets- Depreciation:
6.1. Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

6.2. Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and

professional fees incuned on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on the

assets put to use are capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their

fi.rnctioning capability.

6.3. Depreciation is provided on straight line method as per the following rates:

Nature of Assets
Rate of depreciation

on SLM basis

Useful Life

Premises including used for the Bank's business, guest house and
residential Durpose

1.6667% 60

Vehicles( Motor Cars) 20% 5

Safe Deposit Lockers, Fire Proof Data Safe, Strong Room, Strong
Room Doors

5% 20

Furniture and Fixtures other than electrical fittines and fixtures t0% l0
Electrical Fittines and Fixtures 20% 5



Items ided at residence of Offrcials:
Electrical Equipment 20% 5

Wooden and Steel Furniture t0% 10
Carpets and Curtains 33.33% 3

Computers 33.33% J
Servers 25% 4
Automated Teller Machines (ATM) 20% 5
Cash Deposit Machine (CDM), Coin Dispenser (CD), Coin vending
machine (CVM) 20% 5

Networking Equipment (viz. switches, routers, hubs etc.) 20% 5

Computer software which does not form an integral part of
hardware and cost of software development 33.33% a

J

BTAAF:,GVET

6.4.In respect of assets acquired during the year (for domestic operations), depreciation is charged on

proportionate basis for the number ofdays the assets have been put to use during the year.

6.5. Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 each are charged offin the year of purchase.

7. Impairment of Assets:

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that

the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used

is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future Net Discounted Cash Flows

expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are impaired, the impairment to be recognised is

measured by the amount which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

8. Employee Benefits:

8.1. Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short - term employee benefits, such as medical benefits etc., which

are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees, are recognized

during the period when the employee renders the service.

8.2. Long Term Employee Benefits

i). Defined Benefit Plans:

a. Gratuity:

The Bank provides for Gratuity liability based on actuarial valuation for all the eligible employees.

The benefit is in the form of lump sum payments to vested employees on retirement, or on death

while in employment, or on termination of employment, for an amount equivalent to 15 days basic

salary payable for each completed year of service, subject to the cap prescribed by the Statutory

Authorities. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Bank makes periodic

contributions to a fund administered by Trustees based on an independent external actuarial
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valuation carried out annually, and contributes to SBI Life Insurance Company Limited.

b. Leave Encashment:

The Bank provides for Leave Encashment liability. The benefit is in the form of lump sum

payments to vested employees on retirement, or on death while in employment and vesting occurs

at different stages as per rules. .The Bank makes periodic contributions based on an independent

external actuarial valuation carried out annually, and contributes to SBI Life Insurance Company

Limited.

c. Pension:

As per the order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, the Bank provides for pension to all eligible

employees. The benefit is in the form of monthly payments as per the rules to vested employees on

retirement or on death while in employment, or on termination of employment. Vesting occurs at

different stages as per rules. The pension liability is reckoned based on an independent actuarial

valuation carried out and Bank makes such initial contributions periodically to the Fund as may be

required to secure payment of the benefits under the pension regulations.

d. The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with

actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.

ii) Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund are recognized as an expense and charged to

the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis.

iii) The Bank operates New Pension System (NPS) for all staffjoined on or after l't April 2018 and

staffjoined be between I't April 201 0 and 3 I 't March 201 8 and opted for NPS, which is a defined

Contribution Plan. As per the scheme employees contributes l0% of their basic pay and DA

together with matching contribution from the Bank.

iv) Other Long Term Employee benefits:

All eligible employees of the Bank are eligible for leave fare concession, home travel concession.

The costs of such long term employee benefits are debited to Profit & Loss account of the Bank, in

the year ofexpense inctrred.

9. Taxes on Income:
Income Tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and defened tax expense incurred by the

Bank. Current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the

provisions of the Income Tax Acl 196l and as per the Accounting Standard 22 -"Accounting for

Taxes on lncome" respectively and which are based on the tax laws prevailing in India. Deferred tax

adjustments comprise of changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred tax

assets and liabilities are recognised by considering the impact of the timing differences between

taxable income and accounting income for the current year, and carry forward losses. Deferred tax

assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or

!
lc



10.

ffiAPGY"H
substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The impact of changes in deferred tax assets and

liabilities is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. Deferred tax assets are recognised and

reassessed at each reporting date, based on management's judgement as to whether their realisation

is considered as reasonably certain. Defened Tax Assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing

evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realised against future profits.

Contingent Liabilities & provisions:
10.1 In conformity with AS - 29, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets", issued

by the ICAI, the bank recognises provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past

event and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be

made.

10.2. No provision is recognised for:

i). Any possible obligation that arises from past events and existence of which will be confirmed

only by the occurrence or non-occurence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the bank; or

ii). Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

a). It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required

to settle the obligation; or

b). A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals

and only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable

estimate can be made.

iii). Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Special Resewes:

Revenue and other Reserve include Special Reserve created under Section 36(i)(viii) of the Income

Tax Act, 1961.

11.



1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulotory Copitol

I

EIEAP(=VB
Dlsclosure in Financial Statements - ,Notes to nc.liiiiiJ

(Amount in t Crore)

HEAD OFFICE: WARANGAL

Sr.No.
Particulars Current

Year

Previous

Year

i)
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / paid up share
capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)

2,454.72 6,870.L

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 2,454.72 6,870.ti
iv) Tier 2 capital 29.0t 89.0t
v) Totalcapital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 2,493.91 6,959.21

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 9,639.5i 25,256.6C

vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / paid-upshare

capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs

viii) Tier L Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 25.41 27.2C

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.3( 0.3s

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total

Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
25.71 27.55

xi) Leverage Ratio NA

xii)

Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of tndia

b) State Government

c) Sponsor Bank

50.0(

15.0(

35.0(

50.0(

15.0(

3s.0(

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year Ni Ni

xiv)

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,o;

which: Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non.

cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt instruments
etc.).Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the

instruments are Basel ll or Basel lll compliant. Nil Nit

xv)

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which: Givt

list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulativr
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.)
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if thr
instruments are Basel ll or Basel lll compliant.

Ni Ni

-1-
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b) Draw down from Reserues

Pursuant to Notification No. F.No. 15/15/2015(E)-RRB of GFS dated 13th Novem ber 2024, the
bifurcation of the Bank's assets and liabilities between the two successor states has been
effected based on the recommendations of the Working Group (WG). The effective date of
bifurcation has been determined as 1st January ZOZ5.

ln accordance with the WG recommendations, the reserves of the Bank have been
apportioned between the two states in proportion to the business ratio. The respective share
of reserves, as determined, has been communicated and allocated to the Telangana
Grameena Bank (TGB) as detailed below.

Rs. ln Crs
Particulars Reserve as on

0L.04.2024
Reserves

transferred to TGB
Statutory Reserves L,369.26 931.s1
Capital Reserves 11.10 7.55
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of tncome Tax
Act,L95L.

363.52 247.30
Revenue and other Reserves t4.37 -9.74
Balance in Profit and Loss Account 5,017.95 3,885.00

Until 31st December 2024, the Bank operated in both the States of Telangana and Andhra
Pradesh. Pursuant to Notification No. F.No. 15/15/2015(E)-RRB of GFS dated 13th November
2024 and based on the recommendations of the Working Group (WG), the Bank underwent
bifurcation with effect from 1st January ZOZS.

Consequent to the bifurcation, the Bank now operates exclusively in the State of Andhra
Pradesh with effect from the said date. The assets and liabilities of the Bank were
apportioned between the two successor entities as per the WG recommendations.

The net difference arising on bifurcation, i.e., the excess of liabilities over assets amounting to
123.09 crores has been debited to the retained earnings of the Bank.

-2-



2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pottern ol certain items of assets and liabilities

I

Ff,AFfGVB
Disclosure in Financial Statements - rNotes to Accdun[J'

(Amount in t Crore)
Daylto 14

days

15To 30

Days

30 days

To 3 months

Over 3

months and up

to 6 Months

Over 6

months and

up to I vear

Over 1 year

and up to
3 years

Over 3 years

and up
to 5 years

Over 5

years

Total

)eposits 7L5.70 165.59 671.tI 873.58 2,902.43 4,805.30 59.69 45.59 10,239.0{
\dvances 918.14 134.02 861.68 7,420.23 3,599.97 2,099.64 199.85 7,177.4t 10350.93
nvestments 2.73 185 1075.48 4995.15 52s.07 857.79 26.27 895.03 8562.92
lorrowings 301.30 51.37 3,041.40 1,L26.57 404.25 338.47 r.57 5,264.93
:oreign

Surrency

rssets

0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

:oreign

lurrency
iabilities

0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

-3
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Disclosure in Financial Statements -'Notes to Accounts'

b) Movement of Provisionsfor Depreciotion and lnvestment FluctuationReserue

(Amount in t Crore)

Particulars

Current

Year

Previous

Year

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

investments

a. Opening balance 101.10 L78.42

b. Add: Provisions made during the year -101..L0 -77.32

c. Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the

year 0.00 0.00

d. Closing balance 0.00 101.10

ii) Movement of lnvestment Fluctuation Reserve

a. Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b. Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00

c. Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00

d. Closing balance 0.00 0.00

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 0.00 0.00

c) Sole ond ffansfersto/from HTM cotegory

Bank hos not sold or tronsferred securities to/from HTM category in the current Finonciql

Yeor.

d) Non-SLR investment pontolio
(Amount in t Crore)

Sr.No.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

a) Opening balance 27.24 2t.24

b) Additions during the year since 1't April 0.0c 0.0(

c) Reductions during the above period 20.99 0.0(

d) Closing balance 0.25 27.21

e) Total provisions held 0.0c 0.0c

-6-
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Disclosure in Financial Statements -'Notes to Accounts'

i) lssuer composition ol non-SLR investments

(Amount in l Crore)

Sr.No lssuer Amount Extent of Privatc

Placement

Extent of'Below

lnvestment

Grade'

Securities

Extent of

'Unrated'

Securities

Extent of

'Unlisted'

Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (s) (6) (71

Curren

year

Current

year

Currenl

year

rrevi

fear

Cu rrenl

year

>revi

(ear

Cu rrenl

year/ear fear

I

(ear

a) PSUs 0.25 0.25 Nrt Nrt Nlt Ntt Ntt Ntl Ntt Nil.

b) Fls 0.0( 0.0( Ntt NIL NI Ntt Ntt Ntt Ntt Ntt

c) Banks 0.0( 0.0( Ntt Ntt NI Ntt Ntt Ntt Ntt Ntt

d) Private Corporates 0.0( 0.0( Nlt Nrt NI Ntt Nil. Nlt Ntl Nil.

e) Subsidiaries/ Joint

Ventures 0.0( 0.0c

Nlt Nil. Nil NI Ntt Ntt Ntt Ntt

f) Others 0.0( 0.0c Ntt Ntr NI Nll Nil_ Ntt NI Ntl

8) Provision held

towards

depreciation 0.0c 0.0c

NI Ntt Ntt Nil. Nil. Ntr Ntl Ntt

Iotal * 0.25 0.25 Ntt Nil. NIL Nil Nil. Ntt Ntt Nlt

-7-



e) Repo tronsactions (in loce value terms)

I

mAr=(=17.H
Disclosure in Financial statements -'Notes to Accounts,

(Amount in { Crore)

Minimum

outstanding

during the year

Maximum

outstanding

during the year

Daily average

outstanding

during theyear
Outstanding as on

March3l

Face

Value

Market

Value
Face

Value

Market

Value

813.65

Face

Value

Market

Value

Face

Value

Market

Value

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government

securities

b) Corporate debl
securities

c) Any other securities

42 43.26 790 387.48 393.55 250 257.0L

ii) Securities purchased

under reverse repo

a) Government

securities

b) Corporate debt

securities

c) Any other securities

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

"fl-..',ftffiS,;ry
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c) Overseos ossets, NpAs ond revenue

Porticulors of resolution plan ond restructuring

Details of occounts subjected to restructuring-

I

tr{.a.ee1r;
Disclosure in Financial Statements - ,Notes to Accognt

(Amount in { Crore)

(Amount in t Crore)

d)

i)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Assets NIL NIL

Total NPAs NIL NIL

Total Revenue NIL NIL

Agriculture an(

allied activities

Corporates

(excluding MSMEI

Micro, Small

and Medium

Enterprises

(MSMEI

Retail

(excluding

agriculture and

MSME)

Total

Curren

tYear

Previou

sYear

Curren

tYear

Previou

sYear

Curren

tYear

Previou

sYear

Curren

tYear

Previou

sYear

Curren

tYear

Previou

sYear

Standard

Number

of

borrow

ers

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Gross

Amounl

(r

crore|

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Provisic

n held

{r
crore)

NA NA NA' NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Sub-

standard
Number

of

borrow

ers

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

13-



BEI,A.PCSVJ
Disclosure in Financiar statements - 'Notes to Account

Agriculture and

allied activities

Corporates

(excluding

MSME)

Micro, Small

and Medium

Enterprises

(MsME)

Retail

{excluding

agriculture

and MSME)

Total

Curre

nt

Year

Previo

us

Year

Curre

nt

Year

Previo

us

Year

Curre

nt

Year

Previo

us

Year

Curre

nt

Year

Previo

us

Year

Curre

nt

Year

Previo

us

Year

Gross Amount

(t crore)

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Provision held

(t crore|

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Doubtf

ul

Number o'

borrowers

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Gross Amount

(i crore)

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Provision held

(t crore)

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Total

Number o

borrowers

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Gross Amount

(t crore!

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Provision held

(t crore)

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
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6EAPG)/"F
Disclosure in Financial Statements -'Notes to Account

e) Disclosure ol transfer of loan exposures

(i) ln the case of stressed loans transferred or acquired, the followingdisclosures

should be made:

0 Fraud occounts

Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the
provisioning thereon as per template given below.

Detoils of stressed loons tronsferred during the yeor (to be mode seporotely lor loansclassified os

NPA ond SMA)

(all amounts in t crore) To ARCs
To permitted

transferees

To other transferees

(please specify)

No: of accounts NA NA NA

Aggregate principal outstanding ofloans

transferred

NA NA NA

Weighted average residual tenor of the

loans transferred

NA NA NA

Net book value of loans transferred (at

the time of transfer)

NA NA NA

Aggregate consideration NA NA NA

Additional consideration realized in

respect of accounts transferred in
earlier years

NA NA NA

Details of loans ocquired during the year

(all amounts in { crore)

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBS,

AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs

including Housing Finance

Companies (HFCs)

From ARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans acquired

NA NA

Aggregate consideration paid NA NA

Weighted average residual tenor of

loans acquired

NA NA

Current year Previous year

?L.12.2024 31.03.2025

!umber of frauds reported 1 0 4

\mount involved in fraud ({ crore) 0.18 0 0.28

\mount of provision made for such frauds ({ crore) 0.1s 0 0.17

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other
'eserves' asJtthe end of the vear (1 crore)

0 0
0

ffi-15-

:
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tsEAPGYF
Disclosure in Financial Statements - ,Notes to Account

Branch wise details:

Till 31st December 2024, the Bank operated in both the States of Telangana and Andhra pradesh.
Pursuantto Notification No. F.No. 15/15/2o75lE)-RRB of GFS dated 13th November2o24and based on
the recommendations of the Working Group (WG), the Bank underwent bifurcation with effect from 1st
January 2025.

Consequent to the bifurcation, the Bank now operates exclusively in the State of Andhra pradesh with
effect 1't January 2025 and the branch in which fraud has happened has been merged with the Telangana
Grameena Bank.

g) Disclosure under Resolution FrameworkforcovlD-L9-relatedstress
A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular
DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-2L dated August 6, 2O2O to enabte the lenders to
implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal

loans, while classifying such exposures as Standard. Banks shallmake disclosures in

the format prescribed below every half-year, i.e., in the financial statements as on
September 30 and March 31, starting from the half- year ending September gO, ZOZL
till all exposures on which resolution plan was implemented are either fully
extinguished or completely slip into NpA, whicheveris earlier.

Format for disclosures to be made half year ending March,

fY
$\

Hanmakonda- 5115
Warangal 17,72,053 15,16,t32

(Amounts in l crore)

Type of

borrower

Exposure to

accounts classified

as Standard

consequent to

implementation of

resolution plan-

Position as at the

end of the previous

half-year

(Al

0f (A),

aggregat

e debt

that

slipped

into NPA

during the

half- year

of {Al

amount

written

off

during

the half-

year

0f (A)

amount

paid by

the

borrower

s during

the half-

year

Exposure to

accounts

classified as

Standard

consequent to

implementation

of resolution

plan - Position

as at the

end of this half-

year

ti-'CI

r\$t

Personal Loans ( ( ( ( (

Corporate

pergqnffiX
( ( ( ( 06

-16-
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* As defined in section i(7) of the lnsolvency ond Bonkruptcy Code, 2016

2. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector

EEAPGYF
Disclosure in Financial Statements - ,Notes to Account

(Amount in t Crore)

0f whicl

MSMEs

c c c c C

Others c ( (

Total c c c c c

Category
Current

year

Previous

Year
Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented.
lndividual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure woutd also

include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate
(office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial
premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels,

land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure

would also include non-fund based (NFB)limits;

c) lnvestments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and
other securitized exposures -

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) lndirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing

Bankand Housing Finance Companies.

953.1 7

775.

NIL

4951.st

30.26

NIL

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 958.91 4e8t.9A
\A.-TD

N
lor!/"1

et
-77-
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b) Exposure to copital market

I

ffi,a.r=c=vEt
Disclosure in Financial Statements -,Notes to Accounts,

(Amount in t Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

0.2s 21.24

Nil.

ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in
shares (including tpOs / ESOps), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

Nil_

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security; Nil_ Ntt

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully coverthe advances;

iv)

Ntt Ntt

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers;

v)

Nil. Nlt

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares /
bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Ntt Nil_

-18-



Particulars Current Year Previous Year

vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equityflows /
issues;

NIL Nrt

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect
of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

Nil. Ntt

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

Nil. Nil.

x) All exposures to venture capital Funds (both registeredand
unregistered)

Nrt Ntt

Total exposure to capital market 0.25 2!.24

c) Risk category-wise country exposure

HE''a'P:eVE
Disclosure in Financial statements - 'Notes to Accounts,

(Amount in { Crore)

Risk Category

Exposure (netlas

at March,25

(Current Year)

Provision heldas

at March,24

(Current Year)

Exposure (netlas

at March,25

(Current Year)

Provision heldas

at March,24

(Current Year)
lnsignificant NA NA NA NA
Low NA NA NA NA
Moderately Low NA NA NA NA
Moderate NA NA NA NA

Moderately High NA NA NA NA
High NA NA NA NA
Very High NA NA NA NA
Total NA NA NA NA

-19-



EBA.PGVE}
Disclosure in Financial statements - ,Notes to Accounts,

d) llnsecured advances

Banks shall disctose the total amount of advances for which intangibte securitiessuch
as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken as also the
estimated value of such intangible collateral as per the following format.

(Amounts in t crore)

e) Foctoring exposures

Factoring exposures shall be separately disclosed.

f) lntra-group exposures

The following is the summary of significant related party transactions:

(Amounts in { 000's)

Particulars Current year Previous Year

Total unsecured advances ofthe bank 8.94 27.55

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority,
etc. have been taken

NI Nrt

Estimated value of such intangible securities Nrl Ntt

Particulars For the year ended

31't March 2025

For the year ended

31st March 2024
Refinance received from State Bank of lndia NIL NIL

lnterest paid to SBI 149 45 82 49 94 68
lnvestments made with:
SBI - in the form of STDRs 3435 38 53 L343 4477
SBI Fund Management Private Limited NIL 39998
lnterest received from SBI t87 t2 96 65 33 25

Profit on sale of lnvestments on SBI NIL NIL

Contributions to Gratuity Fund

Company Limited

with SBI Life lnsurance NIL NIL

Contributions to Group Leave Encashment Policy with SBI

Life lnsurance Company Limited

NIL NIL

Contributions to Pension Trust Policy with

lnsurance Company Limited on behalf of Trust

SBI Life 10 00 00 10000

Current Account Balance with SBI 11 10 44546
Breach of limits on intra-group exposures and regulatory
actionthereon, if any

NIL NIL

-20-
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ffiAPGVEI
Disclosure in Financial statements -'Notes to Accounts,

3. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NpAs

a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in t Crore)

b) Concentrotion ol odvonces (Amount in t Crore)

c) Concentrotion of exposures

(Amount in { Crore)

d) Concentrotion of NPAs (Amount in { Crore)

Particulars Current

Year

Previous

Year

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 1821.9C 4542.4C

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total
deposits of the bank

77.79 o/c 17.59 ol

Particulars Current

Year

Previous

Year

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 18.08 28.34

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total
advances ofthe bank

o.t7 % 0.09 %

Particulars Current

Year

Previous

Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 21.83 30.46

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers

o.zt% 0.L0 o/o

Current

Year

Previous

Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 2.9s 4.55
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure

to total Gross NPAs.

2.66% 0.55%

-27 -
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ffiAF=CSVEI
Disclosure in Financial statements -'Notes to Accounts,

4. Derivatives

a) Forword rate agreementflnterest rote swap

(Amount in l Crore)

b) Exchange traded interest rote derivotives

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) The notional principal of swap agreements

ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterpartiesfailed
to fulfil their obligations under the agreements

iii) Collateral required by the bank upon entering intoswaps
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps

v) The fair value of the swap book

Not entered intc

any transactions ir
derivatives in the

current and

previous years.

Not entered intc

any transactions in

Cerivatives in the

:urrent and

rrevious years

Sr. No.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i)
Notional principal amount of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives undertaken during the
year (instrument wise)

Not entered intc

any transactions in

derivatives in the

current and

previous years

Not entered into

any transactions in

lerivatives in the

:urrent and

crevious years

ii)
Notional principal amount of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives outstanding as on 31't
March, 2025 (instrument wise)

iii)
Notional principal amount of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives outstanding and not

'highly effective' (instrument wise)

iv)
Mark to market value of exchange traded interest
rate derivatives outstanding and not 'highly effective'
(instrument wise)

-22 -
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ffi.A.PGVB
Disclosure in Financial statements -'Notes to Accounts,

c) Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

i) Quolitqtive disclosures

Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous years.

ii) Quo ntitotive disclosures

Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current.and previous years.

d) Credit deloult swops

Not Applicable

5. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fundf

(Amount in t Crore)

5. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summory informotion on comploints received by the bank from customersand from
the Olfices of Ombudsmdns'

Sr.No
Particulars

Current

Year

Previous

Year
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 37.71 42.92
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 19.5C 4,8C
ii i) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 2.8C 10.01
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 54.41 37.71

Sr.No
Particulars 2022-23 2023-24 2024-2s

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 74 t1
2. Number of complaints received during the year 995 768 48C

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 984 771 47i
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank c c c

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 74 t1 L4

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from office of ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the
bankfrom Office of Ombudsman

7? 4e 41

5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the
bankby Office of Ombudsman

73 4e 41

5.2

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office

of Ombudsman

c c c

6R

f,-@
P\
+

![

F/

/s
t<t
'r&1

\€
-23 -

sryi{'F-r



SEAPC=VEI
Disclosure in Financial Statements - ,Notes to Accounts,

b) Top five grounds ol complaints received by the bank from customers

s.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

c c c

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the
stipulatedtime (other than those appealed)

c c c

grounds specifically mentioned in
Ombudsman Scheme, 2005) and

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to
lntegrated Ombudsman Scheme, 20ZL
covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

complaints on the
(Previously Banking

Grounds of
complaints, (i.e.

complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints
pending at

the beginning

of the year

Number of
complaints

received during
the year

Yoinueasel

decrease in the
number of
complaints

received over

the previous

year

Number of
complaints
pending at
the end of
the year

of s,

number of
complaints

pending

beyond 30

days

Cha,

Arrc.



HE,A.F)(=YF
Disclosure in Financial Statements -'Notes to Accounts'

Ground-l: ATM/DEBIT CARDS RELATED

Ground-2: Mobile/tnternet/Electronic Banking Related

Ground-3: Loans and Advances

Ground-4: Levy of Charges

Ground-5: UPlRelated

Others: Others(PM XBY/SBY/APY POLICY ISSUES,DEPOSITS, Forgot MPIN/Reset of MPIN/ATM Card

lost/lFS CODE ENQ, etc..)

7. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of lndia

Sl.No Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of lndia under the provisions of Penalties

(i) Banking Regulation Act, 1949 NIL

(ii) Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 NIL

(iii) Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL) NIL

(iv) REPO- number of instances of default as well as the quantum of penalty paid

to the Reserve Bank of lndia

NIL

8. Disclosures on remuneration

Particulars of Managerial Remuneration: (Amount in 000's)

Particulars For the year

ended 31st

March 2025

For the year

ended 31st

March 2024

Shri K. Prathapa Reddy,Chairman 4,547.68 3,809.39
Shri K. Praveen Kumar, Chairman Nil 767.38
Shri Gouru Sukumar, General Manager Nil L,102.60
Shri Ch Srirama Somayaji, General Manager Nil 2,205.74

Shri Eswara Subrahmanyamu Karri, General Manager Nil 2,439.34

Vattem Anil, General Manager 3,709.48 3,555.94

Venkata Ramana Vankadari, General Manager 3,984.30 3,532.22
Dayakar Balla, General Manager 4,LLs.36 4,254.83

Kuppa Krishna Sharma,General Manager 3,024.67 !,107.26
Addanki Vidyadhar,General Manager 4,044.27 1,113.51

Sarilla Sankara Rao,General Manager 3,763.78 L,024.80

Shri Ch Krishna, HOD Audit 1,584.08 Nil
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9. Other Disclosures

o) Business Rotios

Particular Current
Year

Previous
Year

r) Cost ot Deposits s.86% 5.59%
il) Net lnterest Margin
iii) Operati

4.38o/o 4.69%
3.50% 4.16%

rv) Return on Assets 2.08% 2.49%
v) Business (deposits plus advances) per employ.elir, <.ror.; 1,5.68% L6.39o/o

b) Bancossurdnce business

The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance
bancassurance business undertaken by them shall be disclosed
year and previous year.

broking, agency and

for both the current

2023-24 2024-25

Rs.22.11 Crores Rs. 20.81 Crores

c) Morketing and distribution

Banks shall disclose the details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the
marketing and distribution function (excluding bancassurance business) undertaken
by them.

242?-24 2024-25

Rs.3.55 Crores Rs. 2.17 Crores

d) Disclosures regording Priority sector Lending certilicates (pslCs)

The bank has sold and purchased following priority sector advances through Priority sector lending
certificate (PSLC) in RBI's e-Kuber platform during the Financial Year 2024-25 on various dates and
booked a net profit of Rs. 147.3634 crores. The pSLC is valid upto 31.03.2025.

e/ The summary of advances sold and bought through PSLC is furnished under:

(Amount in Crores)
PSLC SOLD PSLC Purchased

Net Profit/Loss

during the Year
Total

Sold

Premium

Received

Total

Purchased

Premium
paid

932s L48.9934 n20a t.63 747.3534
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// Advances:

Advances are classified as performing and non-performing based on the RBlguidelines and are stated
net of lnter-bank participation with risk and Provision made on NpA Advances.
The calculation of Gross Advances and Net Advances is furnished under

Amount in Cr.
Particulars 31.03.2025 3t.03.2024
Gross Advances 10,350.94 31,394.33
Less: IBPC 658.80 3,808.00
Less: NPA Provisions 110.65 755.29
Less: Staff Festival Advance 5.15 10.21
Net Advances 9,575.33 26,820.92

The Bank transfers advances through lnter-bank participation with and without risk. ln the case of
participation with risk, the aggregate amount of the participation issued by the Bank is reduced from
advances. ln case where the Bank is assuming risk by participation, the aggregate amount of the
participation is classified under advances. ln the case of issue of participation certificate without risk,
the aggregate amount of participation issued Bank is classified under borrowings and where the Bank
is acquiring participation certificate, the aggregate amount of participation acquired is shown as due
from banks under advances.

g/ lnter Bank Participation Certificate (lBpC):

The bank has entered into the risk sharing participation contract with other banks under the lnterbank
Participation Certificate (IBPC) and issued priority sector advances on various dates and for ranging
from 120 days to 180 days. Few contracts were entered in to agreement in the previous financial year
2023-24 and extended tillthis financialyear.

Rs. ln Cr

IBPC Transactions executed during FY 2024-25
S. No FROM AMOUNT TO No of Days

7 !6-Apr-24 2420.00 13-Oct-24 180

2 10-May-24 1258.00 05-Nov-24 180

3 2l-May-24 532.00 L7-Nov-24 180

4 13-Nov-24 1s00.00 20-May-23 180

Total 12518.00

Bank placed some of the IBPC proceeds in the form of Fixed Deposits with other Banks to earn the
income margin and also some of the IBPC proceeds credited to outstanding Overdraft Accounts to
reduce the cost of borrowings through which Bank could book the lncome margin with the total
contribution of Rs.72.22 Cr (approx.) to Profit and Loss Account in Fy 2024-25.
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h/ Bifurcation of Telangana part of Business:

Until 3Lst December 2024, the Bank operated in both the States of Telangana and Andhra pradesh.
Pursuant to Notification No. F.No. 15/15/2015(E)-RRB of GFS dated 13th Novem ber 2OZ4 and based on
the recommendations of the Working Group (WG), the Bank underwent bifurcation with effect from
1st January 2025.

Consequent to the bifurcation, the Bank now operates exclusively in the State of Andhra pradesh with
effect from the said date. The assets and liabilities of the Bank were apportioned between the two
successor entities as per the WG recommendations.

The lncome and Expenditure for the 9 months of bifurcated entity also has been considered ih the
profit and loss account of the Bank.

fl Going Concern Assessment:

Pursuant to the Gazette Notification CG-DL-E-07042025-262329 dated April 7, 2025, issued by the
Central Government after consultation with the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development,
the Government of Andhra Pradesh, and the Sponsor Banks Union Bank of India, Canara Bank,lndian
Bank, and State Bank of India it has been decided in public interest, and in the interest of the
development of the area served and the Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) themselves, to amalgamate the
following RRBs:

o Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
o Saptagiri Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

into a single Regional Rural Bank named Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank (the "Transferee
Regional Rural Bank"), with effect from May lr2021.

As per the approved scheme of amalgamation, the entire business undertaking of the Bank shall be
transferred to the Transferee Regional Rural Bank. Consequently, the Bank will cease to operate as a
separate legal entity effective from May 1,2025.

Since the business operations will continue seamlessly under Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank
and there is no discontinuation of the underlying banking services or activities. Accordingly, the
financial statements for the year ended 31't March 2025 have been prepared on a basis oi going
concern, considering the merger. Assets and liabilities have been stated at book values in accordance
with the approved scheme and applicable regulatory guidelines.

j/ Events Occurring after Balance sheet date:

Pursuant to the Gazette Notification CG-DL-E-07042025-262329 dated April 7,2025, issued by the
Central Government after consultation with the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development,
the Government of Andhra Pradesh, and the Sponsor Banks Union Bank of India, Canxa Bank, Indian
Bank, and State Bank of India it has been decided in public interest, and in the interest of the
development of the
following RRBs:

the Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) themselves, to amal
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o Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
. Saptagiri Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

into a single Regional Rural Bank named Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank (the "Transferee Regional
Rural Bank"), with effect from May 1,2025

The Bank will cease to exist as an independent entity, the business operations will continue
seamlessly under Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank, and there is no discontinuation of the underlying
banking services or activities.

k) Prior Period ltems:

As per the Bank's Depreciation Policy, assets costing less than t5,000 each are charged off to the profit and

Loss Account in the year of purchase. However, certain assets procured in prior periods, each costing {5,000,
were inadvertently not expensed in the respective year of purchase. The same has now been charged to the

Profit and Loss Account during the current financial year, and accordingly classified under Prior Period Items.

Amount in Rs.

FY
WDV OF FTXED

ASSETS

2009-10 32

2010-r I 60

2011-12 84

2012-13 102

2013-14 83

2014-t5 5l
20ts-t6 2.554

20t6-r7 3,588.50

20t7-r8 r,719
201 8-r9 35,890

2019-20 16.308

2020-21 15.330.74

2021-22 21,949.09

2022-23 42,743.77

2023-24 7.88.332.60

Total 9,28,827.70

An income amounting to721,60,471.54 pertaining to the financial year 2018-19 has been received during the

financial year 2024-2.5. This income relates to commission receivable from NIC Limited, which was not

recognized earlier due to uncertainty regarding its receipt. In line with the principle of conservatism, the income

was not recorded in the earlier years. Upon actual receipt, the amount has now been recognized as income in the

current year and disclosed as a Prior Period Item.
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l) Provisions ond contingencies

(Amount in { Crore)
s.

No
Provision debited to Profit and loss

Account
Current

Year
Previous

Year
i. Provisions for NPI

il. Provision towards NPA 118.98 220.23
ilt. Provision made towards lncome tax 256.43 389,20

tv.

Other Provisions and Contingencies (with
details)
Provision on Standard Assets 9.65 13.62
Provision on Frauds 0.03 0.04
Depreciation on SLR Securities under AFS

category -82.33 -77.33

Provision on Wage revision 21.90 90.07
lnvestment Fluctuation reserve

Audit Fee provision

Provision on Pension 205.96 53.95
Provision on lncome Tax Cases 15.01 33.68

Provision for lncome Tax Cases created only for the portion of the Bank as per the WG

Recommendations.

m)Payment ol DICGC lnsurance Premium

(Amount in t Crore)

Sr.No.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Payment of DICGC lnsurance Premium 29.8( 27.4i

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium Nrt NI

n)Disclosure on omortisotion ol expenditure on dccount of enhoncementin family
pension ol employees of banks

Govt. of lndia, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, vide Order No.

F.No.8lal2024-RRB dated 03 October, 2024, in exercise of their powers under
provision 2 of section L7{Ll of RRB Act, 1976 has communicated the implementation

of pension scheme w.e.f 01.11.1993 giving coverage along with consequential arrears

to all the left out cases, viz. resignation, voluntary retirement, compulsory retirement
as a measure of penalty, medical incapacitation, compassionate allowance in case of
Dismissal/removal/termination from service. Accordingly, the pension scheme has

been implemented in our Bank. Further, the pension liability as on 3L.03.2025 is

with revised pension.

,@\o\
4r
(,

-30-



ffi,a.r=gvE!
Disclosure in Financial statements -'Notes to Accounts,

Meanwhile, NABARD Vide Letter Ref.No.NB.HO.|DD.RRB/t72gt8/316-RRB poticy)/
2024-25 has informed that RBI has permitted RRBs to amortize the expenditure, on
account of revision in pension over a maximum period of five years vide the circular
No.DOR.ACC.REC.No.67lzt.O4.0t8lz024-25 dated March 20,2025. This amortization
will commence from the financial year ending March 31, 2025 with a minimum of
20% of the total pension liability being expensed each year.

The total pension liability was arrived at Rs.83.45 Crores. Based on the directions
from RBl, we have amortized 20% of the total pension liability for the Fy ZOZ4-25
amounting to Rs.16.69 Crores, the balance amount of Rs. 66.76 Crores shall be
amortized over next 4 years.

For GRANDHY & Co,

Chartered Accountants

tV<r..^^.t
(Naresh Chandra Gelli)
Partner
Mem No.2OL754

V Sivakumar
(Director)

Smt V Hema
(Director)

Place:Warangal
Date:

For Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

General Manager (O

(B Dayakar)

Avinandan
(Director)

D Ronald Rose

(Director)

B Sreenivasulu
(Director)

Smt M Janaki
(Director)
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PROJECTTD STATEMENT OF CAPITAT FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RIS( ASSET RAIIO
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2025



A. Fundcd Rlsk Ass.ts

S.nc Item of Asset or tlrblllty Bal.nce .s on 31.03.2025 Rlsk wclrht (%l Adlusted valu€
I 1.Cash & Balances with RBI 35,90,074 0.00

2.Balance in current account with other banks 1,350 20.00 259.95
banks 6,74,74.423 20.00 L,22,A2,A8r'.65

ll lnvestments

l.lnvestment in Govt.Sec. r,76,24,303 2.50 4,40,607.57
2.lnvrstment in othcr approved securiti€s turanteed by Govt/state Govt.
3.lnvestments in other securities where payment of interest and repayment of 2.50
4.lnvestment in other securities where payment of interest and repayment of

2.5(Note: lnvestment in securities where payment of interest or repayment of
i.lnvestment in other securities whcre payment of interest and repayment of 22.5C
i.lnvestment in Government guaranteed securities of Govt. undertakings which do 22.5(
T.claims on commercial banks 22.5C
l-lnvestment in Securities which are guaranted by Banks as to payment of interest 22.5C
).lnvestmcnt in bonds issued by Public Financial Institutions for their'I]er -ll 102.50
10. All other invgltments including investments in securities by eublic Fininiial 102.50
1, Direct investment in equity sharcs, convertibllc bonds, debenturls and units of 2,499 727.50 3,186.48

ilt "oans and Advances lncludln8 bllls purchased and dlscounted and other creldt
[.Loans and advances Guaranteed by Govt.of india 0.00
l.Loans Guaranteed by State Govt 0.00
].Statr Governmcnt guaranteed loan which has become a non performing asset 100.00
4.Loans granted to PSUS of GOt 100.00
;.Loans granted to public sector undertakings of State Govt. 100.0(
5. Others includinr PFls "1,04,32,943 100.0( 7,04,32,942.64
7(i) For the purpose of crcdit lxposure, bills purchased /discounted/negotiated 20.0(
7 (ii) Bills negotiated under LCs under reserue, bills purchased /discor
l.Govern 0.0(
2.Banks 20.0(
3.Others 100.0(

t.Micro and small enterprises (MSE) Advanccs Guarantecd by Credit Guarantec
:und Trust for Micro and Small Enterprises (CGTMSE) up to the guarantecd

rortion. Note: Banks may assign

rero risk weight for the guaranteed portion. The balance outstanding in excess of
:he guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as appropriate to the counter
)a rty.

x.,37,34,5U 0.0c

9(alHousing Loans to lndividuals : RBI Circular DBR: BP.BC.No.44108.12.015/2015-
16 dated 08.10.2015

Catecory of Loan LTV Ratio (%)

(a) up to Rs. 20 Lakh <=90% 30,00,503 50.0c 1500301.2S
(b) Above Rs.20 Lakh and Uoto Rs.75 lakh <=8Oo/" 62,64,472 50.00 3X32206.01
(c ) Above Rs.75 lakhs <.75% 7,72,147 75.00 129139.8i
CRE Home Loans <=75% 100.00

,(b)Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust for Low lncome
ilousing (CRGFILIH) up to the guaranterd portion.

\ote: The Bank may essign rero risk weight for the guaranteed portion. The
ralance outstanding in exccss of the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-
fleight as appropriatc to the counter party.

50.00

-!
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loconsumer credit including personal loans 69,080 125.00 86,350.42
11.Loans up to Rs.1 lakh against Gold and silver ornamnets.
Notc: ln case the loan amount is more than Rs.1 lakh, entire loan amount has to be
risk weighted for thc purpose for which the loan has been sanctioned.

72,43972 50.0( 35,21,985.94

l2.Education Loans 78,606 100.0c 78,506.35
3.Loans extended against primary 7 coilatliati-wrty of sIlEi/iEliiiires 125.0(

l4.Advances co\rered by DICGC / ECGC

Note: The risk weight of 50% should be limited to the amount guaranteed and not
lhe entire outstanding balance in the accounts. In other words, the outstandinS in
excess of the amount guarantee4 wjll carry 10096 risk weight.

50.00

15.Advances for term deposits, life policies , NSC lvps and KVps whcre adequate
margin ls available 4,46,404 0.0(

16.Loans and advances granted by RRBs to their staff 11,08,499 20.0( 2,2r,699.90

r.where full credit risk is assumed by taking over institute 20.0c
l.where only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over institute
,i).thc amount taken over 20.0c
ii).the amount not to be taken over 100.0c
i).Conditional take over (in the books of lending and taking og ir,"titution) 100.0c

Notes: while calculating the aggregale of funded and mnJmdediii6ilE oii
[a) advances collaterized by ca5h margins or deposits

Ib) crcdit balances in 
"urent 

o. oiffi
Ic ) in respect of any assgts where provisions for depreciation orlor bad debts hrc

claims received from DtCGg/EcGC and kept in a OctaraiJa/c I
Subsidies received against various schemes and kept in a Octarate rut.

tv. Jther Assests

l.Premises,furnitures and fixtures 3,24,525 100.0c 3,24,525.13
Llnt.due on GoW. Securities 3,38,763 0.0c
l,Subvention amount received/receivable from Government /
\ccrued interest on CRR balanccs maintained with RBI @ Nct of claims of GoWRBI
)n banks on account of such transcations.

22,30,294 0.00

4.lncome tax deducted at source(net of prov) 0.00

s.Advance tax paid (Net of 13,09.550 0.0(
lnterest receivable on staff loahs 0.0(

7. lnterest receivable from banks 42,32,X75 20.0( 8,46,463.O7
5. All other Assets 23,84,000 100.0c 29,83,999.77
fotal Assets 19,5&03,486 9,s485,168.E)
Market Rsk on open Poslflon

l.Market risk on foreign exchange open position
( Applicable to Authorised Dealers only) 100.0(

2. Market risk on open gold position
10o.oo I

For Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

@,e
Genaral Manager (ops) S( |

(BDayakar) ih\Wru

For GRANDHY & Co,

Chartered Accountants
FRN.0010075

V0'r\..v\rL
(Naresh Chandra Gelli)
Partner
M. No,20U54

l.7.Take out flnance
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ANDHRA PRADESH GRAMEENA VIKAS BANK
IIEAD OFFICE : WARANGAL
PRUDENTIAL NORMS - CRAR

PROJf,'CTED STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSf,TS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO
FOR TIIE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

credit risk exposure attached to items has to be first calculated by
of the off-Balance Sheet items by 'credit conversion factor' as indicated in the table below. This will then have to be
multiplied by the weights attributable to the relevanr

Direct credit substifutes e.g. general guarantees

indebtedness (including standby L/Cs serving
financial guarantees for loans and securities)
acceptances (including endorsements with

transaction-related contingent items (e.g.

performance bonds, bid bonds, warranties and
L/Cs related to particular transacti

Short-term self-liquidating trade-related contingencies
as documentary credits collateralised by

and repurchase agreement and asset sales with
where the oedit risk remains with the bank.

asset purchases, forward deposit and

shares and securities, which
with certain draw down.

issuance facilities and revolving underwriting

commifinents (e.g., formal standby facilities
credit lines) with an original maturity of over one

commitrnents with an original maturity up to
year, or which can be unconditionally cancelled at
time.

. Guarantees issued by banks against the counter

i. Rediscounting of documentary bills accepted
(Bills discounted by banks which have

by another bank will be treated as a

ln these cases, banks should be fully
the risk exposure is, in fact, on the other bank.

outstanding foreign exchange contracts of

for each additional year or part thereof

Note : At present,RRB may not be undertaking most of the balance sheet transactions.However,keeping in view their
potential for expansion,risk-weights are indicated against various offbalance sheet items,*trich,perhaps banks may
undertake in future.

For GRANDHY & Co,

Chartered Accountants
FRN.001007S

IVa^^--
(Naresh Chandra Gelli)

Partner
M. No.201754

For Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

M
Gefl6-ral vanat
(B Dayakar)



G.MNIDHY& CO MIG_36,4-68_t/4
CHARTERED AccouNTANTs Lawsons Bay Colony

Visakhapatnam _ 530 017
Ph : 0891-253028s

Cell : 8555908385, 9849165491
grandhyandco@hotmail.com

grandhyco@gmail.com
Website : ww\ r.grandhyco.in

HEAD OFFICE: WARANGAL
IONG FORM AUDIT REPORT TO THE MANAGEMENT
BY STATUTORY CENTRAT AUDITORS OF THE BANK

FINANCIAL YEAR: 2024-25

I. CREDIT RISK AREAS

1. Loan Policv

o Existence of Loan Policy - specifying the prudential exposure norms, industry-
wise exposure, regular updation of the policy, system of monitoring and
adherence thereto.

Bonk has adopted the Credit policy duly approved by Bank's board in their
meeting dated 74th Morch 2024.

ln addition, the monogement issues circulors lrom time to time to oll the
Branches os well os regionol olfices on prudential exposure norms, industry
wise exposure and system of monitoring and adherence thereto. Adequote
delegation of powers hos been given to Bronch Managers / Regional Managers
by the Board.

2. Credit Appraisal

o Existence of a well laid-down system of appraisal of loan / credit proposals,
including adequacy of information for appraising the credit worthiness of the
applicant and adherence thereto.

The system ol opproisal of loan / credit proposols is implemented with circulors
ond oppropriote troining hos been given to stafl lrom time to time.

3. Sanction / Disbursement

o Delegation of powers/authority at various levels, adherence to authorized limits,
whether disbursements are made after complying with terms and conditions of
sanction, etc.

Yes, generolly, disbursements ore mode ofier lulfilling the sanctioned terms
ond conditions oI the Competent Authoritles.()

n
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4, Documentation

o Systems of ensuring that documents are
conditions of sanction.

executed as per the terms and

Generolly, the documents ore executed as per the terms ond conditions of
sonction norms.

. system of documentation in respect of joint / consortium advances.

No such advances ore sanctioned during the linonciolyeor.

o Renewal of documents.

No signilicont deficiencies were obserued,

5. Review 'Monitoring / post sanction follow-up/ supervision

r Periodic balance confirmation/ acknowledgement of debts.

Balance confirmations and acknowledgement of debt have been obtained from
borrowers.

o Receiving regular information, Stock / Book Debt, Statements, Balance Sheet,
etc.

ln the borrower occounts verified by us ond by the branch auditors, in some
coses, lor mudro CC loons we have obserued that the bronches ore not
obtaining timely stock and book debts stotements, However, the other financiol
information applicoble to such loans for review and monitoring wos token as
applicoble.

o Receiving audited accounts in the case of borrowers with limits beyond Rs.25
lakhs.

lncome tax returns & audited financial statements are obtained and kept on
record,

system of scrutiny of the above information and follow-up by the bank.

Sotisloctory.

System of periodic physical verification or inspection of stocks, equipments and
machineries and other securities.

"ffiz\ /.s
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Yes, as informed, wherever oppricable, periodic physicol verification /
inspection ol stocks, equipments ond mochinery and other securities
hypothecated/pledged to the Bqnk has been done by officers of the Bonk.
lnspection reports and their follow-up.

Normolly visits ore noted in a unit inspection register ond remorks are noted
but no separate reports dre prepored. The register needs to be improved to
make the lollow-up effective.

o lnsurance coverage

The bank was insuring the hypothecoted/mortgoged assets to the extent ol
bank finance/as o percent of bonk finance insteod of volue ol the ossets.

o Norms and awarding of Credit Rating.

we are informed thot systems of "norms and awarding of credit roting" was
introduced in the Bonk ond being adopted all Terms Loan and Commerciol
Loans.

o Review of advances including enhancement of limits.

Review of odvances including enhqncement ol timits ore sotisfoctory.

r Monitoring and follow-up of overdues arising out of other businesses such as
leasing, hire purchase, credit cards, etc.

No such occounts.

Overall monitoring of advances through maturity/aging/industry-wise analysis;
lndustry-wise exposures and adherence to the Loan policy

The bank hod issued detoiled guidelines/circulars/instructions to Regionol
offices/branches from time to time on vorious loan products.

The bonk hod decentralized the process ol sonction ol loans ond advances by
delegoting powers to Regional offices/bronches/Asset Monagement Hubs. The
extent ol delegotion ol powers to vqrious levels in the bank wos opproved by
the Bank's Boord,

System of monitoring of off-balance sheet exposures including periodic review
of:

r Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts-



Cloims ogoinst the bank not qcknowledged os debts omounts to Rs. 32.tt Crs
which pertoins to the lncome Tax demonds on which appeals are pending ot
vorious outhorities.

r Letters of credit

No such coses.

r Guarantees

Follow'up oction lor financiol guarontees is token properly ond detoiled
guidelines hove been given. The letters sent to the beneficiory ol the
guorantee advising the expiry of the guorantee and seeking return of the
originol guarantee are to be kept on record.

. Ready forward transactions

Not applicable.

r Co-acceptances

Not opplicable.

r Swaps, etc.

Not opplicable.

Restructuring/Resolution of Stressed Accounts:

Not Applicable

Asset Qualitv:

Classification of accounts into Standard, SMA, Sub Standard and Doubtful or loss as
per IRAC norms by the RBI from time to time.

8. Recovery Policv in respect of and Bad / Doubtful debts / NpAs

o Existence of Recovery Policy; regular updation thereof; monitoring and
adherence thereto; compliance with the RBI guidelines.

Bonk hqs adopted the recovery policy duly approved by Bank's board in their
meeting doted 24.72.2024.

The Bank is hoving well established system and procedures, in the case of
recovery. The following strotegies ore in existence:

1) Cash Recovery,

5.

7.
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2) Lok Adotat,
3) Compromises,
4) OrS,

5) SARFESAT

System of monitoring recovery from credit card dues in respect of credit cards
issued.
- Not applicoble.

Effectiveness of the system for compiling data relating to bad and doubtful debts
and the provision in respect thereof.

It is adequote and sotisfoctory.

System for identification, quantification and adequacy of provision (including at
foreign branches).

The Bank follows IRAC norms for income recognition, dsset clossification and
provisioning. Bonk follows o system generoted process in this regord.

system for suspension of charging of interest and adherence thereto.

with regord to oll loon qssets, identilied by the system qs non-performing,
chorging of interest was stopped as per guidelines ol Reserue Bank of lndia and
occrued interest thereon hod been reversed.

Ascertaining the realizable value of securities (including valuation of fixed assets)
and the possible realization from guarantors including DtcGCt / EcGc.

Bonk hos been voluing the reolizqble volue of securitiesfincluding valuation of
fixed assets) once in 3 years.

o Assessment of the efficacy of rehabilitation programs.

Not applicable.

o Method of appropriation of recoveries against principal, interest etc.

Repayment received is appropriated to the chorges and interest portion first
and balonce is odjusted towords principal portion.

o System of compromise settlements: Review all such cases and cases of recovery
of over Rs.1.00 crore and also the cases wherein limits of sacrifice laid down in
the Recovery Policy are exceeded. Compliance with RBI guidelines.

Being Complied with RBI Guidelinesffi*n*xh
kK%



o Provision / write-off: under proper authority.

Every yeor, the Bonk adopts write-off policy with the Boord's opprovol lrom
time to time.

Recovery procedures including that relating to suit filed and decreed accounts,
write off accounts during the Financial year.

Branches submit the proposols lor liling ol suits to the respective Regional
oflices who scrutinize and recommend the proposols to Heod olfice with due
opprovol ol ROCC. The Bonk is closely monitoring suit filed coses in oP' review
meetings being conducted at monthly interuols.

Suit filed Position os on i1.03.2025:

Particulars No. of Cases Amount (Rs. Lakhs)

Total No of Suits 279 680.91

Total No of Suits decreed L73 393.34

Total No of EPs Filed 54 7L7.23

Total No of EPs not filed 719 276.75

Total No of Suits Closed 76 125.62

o System of identifying and reporting of willful defaulters,

The branches ore identifying ond reporting wilfful deloulters to Regional
Olfices/ Heod Office. Review is being done by Regionol Ofiices in consultotion
with Head Affice.

o Subsidy Reserve Fund:

Bolance Subsidy Reserue Fund account is Rs. S7,SZ,S8I/-

Bronches ore to verify and return the subsidy to respective ogencies in coses
where the schemes ore not scheduled to be grounded, ln cases where the
outstonding is more thon 3 yedrs, the back ended subsidies ore to be adjusted
to accounts duly complying with extont guidelines,

9. Large Advances

Comments on adverse features in respect of large advances considered
significant and which need management's attention.

Loans qbove Rs. 7.00 cr are being closely monitored at Heod office ond put up
to Boord for review ond follow up. Further the top 50 occounts ore closelyffi



monitored by the boord ond issues if ony ore considered for review and
resolved in Boord Meetings.

II. MARKET RISK AREAS

1. lnvestments
o Existence of lnvestment Policy and adherence thereto; compliance with RBI

guidelines.

The Bonk hos constituted dn lnvestment Committee ond hos odopted on
investment policy duly approved by the Bonk's Board in its meeting doted
24.72.2024. The Committee meets periodicolly ond opproves the purchose ond
sole of lnvestments in line with the policy.

o System of purchase and sale of investments; delegation of powers; reporting
systems, segregation of back-office functions, etc.

Ponlolio Monogement Seruices ore being undertoken through SBI Funds
Monogement Pvt Ltd (SBl FM\L)

o Controls over investments, including periodic verification / reconciliation of
investments with book records.

Yes, there is periodical physical verilicotion by the internol oudit deportment.
Bank is obtoining confirmation ol bolances from the respective Banks/financial
institutions.

valuation; mode; change in mode of valuation compared to previous year;
shortfall and provision thereof.

lnvestments are classified under 'Held to Maturity (HTMY caAgory and
'Avoilable for Sole (AFS[ coAgory os per RBI instructions ond volued os per the
directions ol RBI from time to time.

lnvestments held at foreign branches; valuation mode; regulatory reserve
requirements; liquidity.

Not applicoble.

Composition of investment portfolio as per RBI guidelines and the depreciation
on investments, if any, not provided for.

No odverse remorks.

System relating to unquoted investments in the portfolio and the liquidity of
such investments.

.ffiZ\s
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unquoted investments to the extent opplicoble ore volued os per the
investment policy ol the bonk and no materiol adverse remarks are noticed.

System relating to SGL / BRs control over SGL / BRs outstanding at the year end
and their subsequent clearance.

CSGL Account is being mointained with SBI DFH| Ltd and reviewed at regular
interuols.

System and periodicity of concurrent and internal audit / inspection of
investment activities; follow up of such reports.

lnspection ond Audit department verifies investments which are sotisloctory
ond no moterial adverse remarks ore noticed.

o System of recording and accounting of income from investments.

lncome from investments is occounted on occrual bosis incose of 'Hetd to
maturity' category. Profit or loss on sole of investments held under 'Available
for Sale Cotegory' is occounted on realizoble bosis ond chorged to Profit and
Loss account.

o System of monitoring of income accrued and due but not received.

The bank is mointaining lnvestment Registers in both Digitol portql ond in
monual record and the monitoring is satisfodory.

o System of monitoring matured investments and their timely encashment.

Satislactory

Average yield on investments.

Yield on investments is 8.24 %.

System relating to Reports.

The system ol reporting periodical reports to NABARD/RBI is sotisfactory.

2. SLR / CRR Requirements - svstem of ensuring compliance

. System of compiling weekly DTL position from branches.

The Bonk is obseruing fonnightly DTL position for ensuring SLR / CRR

complionce,

Records maintained for the above purpose.



DTL Register is mqintained ond updated on day-to-day basis.

Cash

o System of monitoring of cash at branches; and management of cash through
cu rrency chest operations.

Regionol Olfices review and fix the retention limit for every bronch bosing on
seosonality ond business regularly. However, some ol the branches are holding
excess cosh balonce over qnd obove the retention limits. The Bank hqs no
currency chest operotions,

o lnsurance cover (including insurance for cash in transit).

Satisfactory

. System and procedure for physical custody of cash.

Cosh is being held under joint custody at all the branches.

4. Call Monev Operations

. System relating to inter-bank call money operations.

Bonk hos obtqined opproval for Call money operations lrom RBt vide letter
dated 26.70.2023 and lunds are being borrowed lrom other linonciot
institutions to meet the liquidity requirements.

5. Asset Liabilitv Management

o Existence of Policy on Asset - Liability Management and monitoring thereof;
compliance with the RBI guidelines.

Asset Liobility Management Committee hos been constituted os per RBI
Guidelines ond the pefiormonce is sotisfactory.

o Functioning of Asset Liability Management committee.

Asset Liobility Monogement Committee monitors the Assets, Liobilities,
Moturity, lnvestment decisions, lnterest decisions, risk lactors ond places them
belore the Bank's management,

o Structural Liquidity at periodical intervals.

Structurol Liquidity position is reported to the Board on o quarterly basis for
their review.#xu\
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III. GOVERNANCE, ASSURANCE FUNCTTONS AND OPERARIONAL RISK AREAS

1. written guidelines / instructions manualfor accounting aspects.

Written guidelines / instructions monuals ore regulorly sent by Heqd Office in
the form of E circulars through Vikosnet.

2. Balancine of Books / Reconciliation of control and subsidiarv records

Not opplicable, os the books of account are being maintained in Core Bonking
System.

o System of monitoring the position of balancing of books / reconciliation of
control and subsidiary records.

Books of account are being mointained in Core Bonking System.

o Follow-up action.

No odverse remorks.

3. lnter-branch Reconciliation

o Comments on the system / procedure and records maintained.

ln CBS, well laid down systems and procedure ore/ is adopted for accounting
lnter Bronch / Regionol Office tronsactions,

o Test check for any unusual entries put through lnter-Bra nch / Head Office
accounts.

There ore no unusuol entries in lnter Branch / Regional Office / Head Office
Accounts.

o Position of outstanding entries, system for locating long outstanding items of
high value.

There are no long outstonding entries lor more than six months ond the system
ol locating outstanding items of high volue is sotisfoctory.

o Steps taken or proposed to be taken for bringing the reconciliation up to date.

The reconciliation process is on regulor basis,

Compliance with RBI guidelines with respect to provisioning for old outstanding
entries.9ik^



One (01)

enquiries

The Case

a

No moteriol odverse remorks noticed.

o System of follow-up of these reports; position of compliance.

The system of follow-up and complionce is sotisfoctory.

4. Frauds / Vieilance
o Observations on major frauds discovered during the year under audit.

new cases of fraud were reported involving an amount of Rs. t7,72,0531-. The

and further action are under process in respect of the Hanamkonda Branch case.

has transferred to Telangana Grameena Bank on account of Bifurcation.
System of follow-up of frauds / vigilance cases.

No. Particulars Number of Frauds
L Total Fraud cases as on 31.03.2024 30
2 No. of cases added during the year 1
3 No. of cases closed during the year 16
4 No. of cases transferred to TGB on 01.01.2025 LL
5 Total Fraud Cases as on 31.03.7025 4

Hanamkonda

- Warangal
Region

External (

Fraud by
Borrower)

Availed
Housing Loan

with Fake

lncome Proofs
and Fake

Building
Permissions.

The Link

Documents
were created

and registered
with SRO

though there is
no such

07.L7.2024 L7,72,053 2,55,921 Not
Filed

V. Prakash

Babu, OS lV,

Branch Manager
retired. Kotagiri
Praveen, OS ll,
Field Officer
DP has initiated.

s
N

o

Name of the
Branch

Description
Date of

Detection

Amount
involved

(Rs.l

Amount
recovere

d (Rs.)

FIR

status
DP status

1
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We were inlormed thot Vigilance Deportment investigotes the froud noticed; bosed on its
report' disciplinory action is initioted. lf necessory, legal action is being tqken by the
Monagement.

5. Suspense Accounts. Sundrv Deposits etc.

o System for clearance of items debited / credited to these accounts.

5. Para Banking Activitv:

The bonk is into Life and Generol insuronce Business, mutual fund ond ponfotio
Manogement,

7. KYC/AML

The bank has duly updated and approved KYC/AML policy by the Bank Board and
implemented as per guidelines.

IV. CAPITALADEQUACY

31.03.2025 3t.03.2024
Capital odequacy Rotio 25.77% 27.55%

(The copitol odequocy rotio ol the Bank is higher thon the prescribed limit ol 9%)

ICAAP Document:

Bank has duly approved ICAAP policy and strategies are aligned with the objectives
envisaged by the Board.

V, INFORMATION SYSTEMS

1. Robustness of lT Svstems:
The Bank is on ASP model with the service provider M/s C-Edge Technologies Ltd for
provision of CBS and its allied applications. C-Edge is responsible for the
development, maintenance, and security of the applications, including the ATM and
other channel Switches. However, the Bank is ensuring security of these applications
with the lS Audits & VAPT performed on CBS & its applications. Furthermore, the

SUNDRY(CREDIT) INDtvtDUAL ENTRTES as on 31-03-2025
S.No Report_date Branch Code Branch Name Amount

t NIL

SUSPENSE OTHERS INDIVIDUAL ENTRtES.T on grc3-2025
S.No Branch Code Branch Name RO VALUE-DATE Amount

1 NIL

Bank is conducting regular reviews of our Application Service Provider (ASP) to verify



the presence of intrusion detection control mechanisms, ensuring the
implementation of robust security protocols.
ln addition to the above, the Bank is performing lS Audit at the Bank level. tS Audit is
performed by the CISA approved auditors and closure & compliance to the
observations is being ensured by the Bank.

lT Security and !S Policv:
The Bank has put in place the Board-approved lT Policy, lS Security Policy and Cyber
Security Policies, which are being implemented as per the systems & procedures
defined in the policies.

These policies are periodically reviewed based on the need and in the yearly
intervals. The policies are framed in compliance with guidelines of the regulatory
authorities.

Critical Svstems/Processes:
Existence of Computerization and Automation Policy, progress made during the year
under review.

All bronches ore computerized and ore brought under CBS.

o Critical areas of operations not covered by automation.
Nit

o Number of branches covered by computerization and the extent of
computerization

Allthe bronches ore computerized ond are under CBS.

o Procedures for back-ups, off-site storage, contingency and disaster recovery and
adherence thereto.

Token core by C-Edge Technologies Limited (seruice provider).

o Existence of systems / EDP audit; coverage of such audit.

During the Financial Year-2024-25, the Bank was subjected to several tT
systems related audits viz. ls Audit, cyber security Audit, NABARD cyber
Security Framework Gap Assessment Audit, UIDAI lS Audit and even regular
RFIA Audit. Few Branches and Regions were covered in the scope along with
the lr Dept & Head office units. The audit was performed by cert-tN
empaneled auditors.

o Electronic Banking: existence of systems and procedures; monitoring; regular

Ndationoftechnology;methodofreviewandauditofprocedures.

2.

3.

q



vt.

We are given to understond that E-banking locitity (Mobile Banking & Viewing
rights in internet bonking) wos introduced from May, 2076. Transoction rights
in lnternet Banking are introduced from March, 2027. Regulor review ond
follow up is taken by lnformotion Technology cell which is tocoted ot By.poss
rood, Prosanth Nogor, Songoreddy District.

o suggestions, if any, with regard to computerization and automation.

All Branches of the Bank dre computerized & CBS is made operationol since
2009. The Bank hos dutomoted vorious internol processes tike Loon
Documentotions, control Returns, Notices, crs, E-Approvols, Mts, HRM1, Audit
modules etc. and mdny controls have been enobled through soltwore portols.
The Bonk hos olso stqrted dato purilicotion work by providing relevont doto
enablers to the bronches. Dota purilication is a continuous process which needs
to be prioritized.

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUTDlW RISK ASSESSMENT

Going Concern Assessment:

Pursuant to the Gazette Notification CG-DL-E-07042025-262329 dated April 7, 2025,
issued by the Central Government after consultation with the National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development, the Govemment of Andhra Pradesh, and the
Sponsor Banks Union Bank of India, Canara Bank, Indian Bank, and State Bank of
India it has been decided in public interest, and in the interest of the development of
the area served and the Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) themselves, to amalgamate the
following RRBs:

o Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
. Saptagiri Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

into a single Regional Rural Bank named Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank (the
"Transfsree Regional Rural Bank"), with effect from May 1,2025.

As per the approved scheme of amalgamation, the entire business undertaking of the
Bank shall be transferred to the Transferee Regional Rural Bank. Consequently, the
Bank will cease to operate as a separate legal entity effective from May 1,2025.

Since the business operations will continue seamlessly under Andhra Pradesh
Grameena Bank and there is no discontinuation of the underlying banking services or
activities. Accordingly, the financial statements for the year ended 31't March 2025
have been prepared on a basis of going concern, considering the merger. Assets and
liabilities have been stated at book values in accordance with the approved scheme and

6EG
applicable regulatory guidelines.



vil.

Profitabilitv
o Analysis of variation in major items of income and expenditure compared to

previous year.

Total interest income incredsed lrom Rs.3957.79 Crores in 2023-24 to 9609.59
Crores in 2024-25.

Non-interest income, i,e. commission, Exchange & Brokeroge lncome has
increased from Rs.410.g6 qores in 2023-24 to Rs. g2g.gz crores in 2024-2s.

Miscellaneous lncome hos increosed lrom Rs.726.92 crores in 2028-24 to Rs.
754.97 Crores in 2024-25.

Totol lnterest Expenditure inmeased from Rs.2026.88 Crores in 2023-24 to Rs.
7954.22 Crores in 2024-25.

lmportont rotios comparison ond analysis in relqtion to previous yeor,

Porticulars 2024-25 2023-24
Yield on Advonces 9.62% 9.98%
Yield on lnvestments 8.24% 7.50%
Gross NPA 770.65 Cr 8tM.37 Cr
Business Per Employee 75.68 Cr 76.39 Cr
CRAR 25.88% 27.55%

o Policy relating to general provisions / reserves.

20% ol Net Prolit ofier Tox is tronsferred to Stotutory Reserues. Other
provisions relating to expenses ond seruices are provided on occrual bosis.

liquiditv Assessment:

Bank is having Board approved ALM policy where in Liquidity management have
been discussed. Bank is monitoring its Liquidity position on monthly basis along
with future forecast of funds inflow & outflow and arriving at the
alternatives/options to meet the Liquidity gaps, if any.

SYSTEMS AND CONTROLS

Existence of systems and procedures for concurrent and internal audits,
inspection, EDP audit of computer systems / software, etc, monitoring and
follow-up of such reports;

well loid down procedures developed by Heod office lor rnspection & Audit,
Snop Audit,lncome Audit, Concurrent Audit ore in existence.

f^'ffiw



o Management lnformation Svstem: Existence of Management lnformation
system, method of compilation and accuracy of information.

We were informed thot vorious MIS reports are generoted through softwore.

o Reliability of regulatory reporting under the Off-Site Surveillance system of the
RBI.

Satisfactory.

V!II. OTHER MATTERS

o Comments on accounting policies including comments on changes in accounting
policies made during the period.

All significont opplicoble accounting poficies hove been fottowed.

o Policies and systems for monitoring activities such as underwriting, derivatives
etc.

Not opplicoble.

o Adequacy of provisions made for statutory liabilities such as lncome Tax, lnterest
Tax, Gratuity, Pension, Provident Fund, etc.

The Bonk hos made necessary provisions os per respective statutes,

o Compliance with DEAF Norms

Bank has been complied with DEAF Policy approved by the Board of Directors
as per guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of tndia from time to time.

Adequacy of provisions made for off-balance sheet exposures and other claims
against the bank.

claims ogoinst the bonk not acknowledged os dehts omounts to
Rs.32.77 Crs which pertoins to the lncome Tox demands on which oppeols ore
pending ot vorious outhorities. Bank had made adequate provisions related to
the above demonds in the finonciols for the yeor end 2024-25.

Compliance Mechanism with regard to recommendations of specific committees
appointed by RBI such as Ghosh, Jilani, Mithra Etc.,

The required recommendations ore being followed by the Bank.



Any major observations on branch returns and process of their consolidation in
final statements of accounts.

No major obseruotions were obserued,

Balances with other banks - observations on outstanding items in reconciliation
statements.

All the bolances with other Bonks are duly reconciled.

Procedure for revaluation of NOSTRO accounts and outstanding forward
exchange contracts.

Not opplicable.

o Observations on the working subsidiaries of the bank:

Not opplicoble.

Not applicable.

Any other matter, which the auditor considers should be brought to the notice of
the management.
Nil

For M/s. Grandhy & Co.,

Chartered
FRN. No.001007S

CA Naresh Chandra Gelli
Partner
M.No.20L754

UDIN:

Place: Warangal
Date:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Warangal.

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Andhra pradesh

Grameena Vikas Bank ('the Bank'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l March
2025, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to financial statements including a sunmary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in which are included the returns for the year
ended on that date of the Head Office,

i) 22branches audited by us and
iD 138 branches audited by statutory branch auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the
Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD). Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet,
the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 118
branches which have not been subjected to audit.

These unaudited branches account for 24.57 o/o of advan ces,22.06 o/o of depo sits,24.16 o

of interest income and20.74 0/o of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976, circulars, directions and guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI, NABARD from time to time and in the manner so required for bank
and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and:-

a. The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31't March, 2025.

b. The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of
profit; and

c. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year

MIG_36, 4_68_t,'4
Lawsons Bay Colony

Visakhapatnam - 530 017
Ph : 0891-ZS30ZB1

Cell : 8555908385, 9849165491
grandhyandco@hotmail.com

grandhyco@gmail.com
Website : www.grandhyco.in

ended on that date.
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Continuation Sheef

Basis for Opinion

2' We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued
by the ICAI. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards notified under
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended from time to time subject
to Directions/Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and provisions of Regional
Rural bank Act, 1976 and circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI and NABARD from
time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of Maffer

l. We draw attention to Note no. 9(h) to the Standalone financial statements, Department
of Financial Services, Govemment of India under the Phase-IV Amalgamation of
Regional Rural Banks for ONE STATE - ONE RRB vide their communication
F.No.15/15/2015(E)- RRB dated l3-ll-2024 has decided to merge the 493 branches of
Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank (APGVB) located in Telangana state with 435
branches (including service branch) of Telangana Grameena Bank (TGB), head
quartered at Hyderabad, with effect from 01 .01.2025. Consequent to the bifurcation,
the Bank now operates exclusively in the State of Andhra Pradesh with effect from the
said date. The assets and liabilities of the Bank were apportioned between the two
successor entities as per the WG recommendations as at 31tt Dec, 2024. The Income
and Expenditure for the 9 months of bifurcated entity also has been considered in the
profit and loss account of the Bank.

2. We draw attention to Note no. 9(i) to the Standalone financial statements, Pursuant to
the Gazette Notification CG-DL-E-07042025-262329 dated April 7, 2025, issued by
the Central Government after consultation with the National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development, the Government of Andhra Pradesh, and the Sponsor Banks
Union Bank of India, Canara Bank, Indian Bank, and State Bank of India it has been
decided in public interest, and in the interest of the development of the area served and
the Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) themselves, to amalgamate the following RRBs:

o Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank
o Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
o Saptagiri Grameena Bank
r Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
into a single Regional Rural Bank named Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank (the
"Transferee Regional Rural Bank"), with effect from May 112025.
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As per the approved scheme of amalgamation, the entire business 
"frfif{tg[Alg6fffpefBank shall be transferred to the Transferee Regional Rural Bank. consequently, the

Bank will cease to operate as a separate legal entity effective from May l, 2025.

Since the business operations will continue seamlessly under Andhra pradesh
Grameena Bank and there is no discontinuation of the underlying banking services or
activities. Accordingly, the financial statements for the y.*.rrj.d:f"ivrar"i ;O;;
have been prepared on a basis of going concern, considering the merger. Assets and
liabilities have been stated at book values in accordance with tf,, upp.ored scheme and
applicable regulatory guidelines.

3' We draw attention to Note no. 9(n) to the Standalone financial statements, Govt. of
India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, vide Order No.
F.No.8/4/2024-RRB dated 03 October, 2024, in exercise of their powers under
provision 2 of section 17(l) of RRB Act, 1976 has communicated the implementation
of pension scheme w.e.f 01.11.1993 giving coverage along with consequential arrears
to all the left out cases, viz. resignation, voluntary retirement, compulsory retirement
as a measure of penalty, medical incapacitation, compassionate allowance in case of
Dismissal/removal/termination from service. Accordingly, the pension scheme has
been implemented in our Bank. Further, the pension liability as on 31.03.2025 is
arrived with revised pension.

Meanwhile, NABARD Vide Letter Ref.No.NB.HO.IDD.RRBllTZgtgl3l6-RRB
policy)/ 2024'25 has informed that RBI has permitted RRBs to amortize the
expenditure, on account of revision in pension over a maximum period of five years
vide the circular No.DOR.ACC.REC.No.67/21.04.018/2A24-25 dated March 20,2025.
This amortization will commence from the financialyear ending March 31,2025 with
a minimum of 20o/o of the total pension liability being expensed each year.

The total pension liability was arrived at Rs.83.45 Crores. Based on the directions from
RBI, we have amortized 20%o of the total pension liability for the Fy 2024-25
amounting to Rs.16.69 Crores, the balance amount of Rs. 66.76 Crores shall be
amortized over next 4 years.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters prescribed below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

How it has been addressed

h#9

Our procedure:for Pension:
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The Bank has provided under a
Defined Benefit Plan for pension of all
the eligible employees. The pension

liability is recognized based on an
independent actuarial valuation carried
out and bank makes such initial
contributions, periodically to the fund
as may be required to secure payment
of the benefits under the pension

regulations. The cost of providing
defined benefits is determined using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out
at each balance sheet date. The
measurement of provision being
complex, requiring significant
professional judgment and estimation
in the selection of requisite long-term
assumptions and any deficiency / error
in such assumptions may result in
accurate valuation as per AS 15 and

consequent significant impact on the
Financial Assertions, in view of the

same we consider this to be a key audit
matter.

place where details of employees such
as Name, Date of Birth, Date of
Joining, Basic Pay and other relevant
information are being maintained.
Details of all the eligible employees
have been considered from such
package and are forwarded to
registered actuarial valuer along with
assumptions for actuarial valuations.

We have verified the mechanism in
place to ensure completeness of the
employee data shared for valuation.
Further, we have reviewed the expert's
assessment of the appropriateness and

reasonableness of the assumptions
submitted by the bank in relation to
such valuation and for matters
involving significant professional
judgment; we have relied upon the

methodologies adopted by the actuarial
expert as suggested in SA 620- Using
the work of an Expert".

Information Technology
Environment:

On reviewing IT processes in relation
to Circular - Automation of IRAC and

provisioning processes in RRBs, it is

observed that the IRAC and
provisioning process is not fully
automated. Further, certain processes

like monitoring of privileged access

users, and evidencing/ supporting of
reconciliation of CBS with various

other interfaces (finance tools
interfaced: RTGS, ATM, Internet
banking etc.) needs to be strengthened.

We also emphasize on an Internal /
external audit every year of CBS and

other IT systems to align with
circular related to

processing.

Our procedure:

. Understanding the coding system

adopted by the Bank for various

categories of customers.

. Understanding the feeding of the data in
the system and going through the

extraction of the financial information
and statements from the IT system

existing in the Bank.

. Checking of the user requirements for
any changes in the regulations/ policy
of the Bank.

. Reviewed the reports generated by the

system on sample basis.

Result:

/ss
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Other compliances to regulEors ercjs
an important part of the process. Such
reporting is highly dependent on the
eflective working of Core Banking
Software and other allied systems.

We have considered this as key audit
matter as any lapses resulting from
manual processing, validation failures,
incorrect input data and wrong
extraction of data may result in wrong
reporting of data to the management

and regulators.

Wtt
There is continuous progress, still the
system needs to be strengthened for its
efficacy to control deficiencies of
inpuV output data from the system.
Classification of Advances on the
basis of IRAC nonns are to be
improved to complete Straight
Through Process (STP) as per
NABARD Circular dated 20th May,
2021 vide circular no. EC No.a9/DoS- )

04/2021, Ref No. NB. DoS / DoS /pOL 
I

/ t9 J-r/2021-22. I

Income Recognition, Asset
Classification & Provisioning:

The recognition of income on accrual
basis on Advances and Investrnents,
Classifi cation of Advances/Investments

and Provisioning thereof are in
accordance with the extant Prudential
norns on Income Recognition and
Asset Classification (IRAC) issued by
the Reserve Bank of India. Application
of these norns involve certain degree

ofjudgment.

We have assessed the process adopted by
the bank to ensure compliance with
Prudential norrns on Income Recognition
and Asset Classification (IRAC) issued by
the Reserve Bank of India. Our audit
approach consisted testing of the design
and operating effectiveness of the internal
controls and substantive testing as under: -

- Evaluating the design of intemal controls
relating to implementation of Prudential
norns on IRAC.

- Testing relevant IT Controls on sample
basis. Review of various audit/ inspection
reports made available to us in the relevant
areas.

- Placing reliance on the opinions of
experts on legal matters, titles, valuation
and other aspects of securities charged to 

]

the bank. 
i

- Review of files of the borrowers selected 
I

on sample basis and operations of such 
I

accounts. - Performing relevant analytical 
Iprocedures 
I- Test Checking of Interest application, 
I

levying of other charges, commission etc. 
I

Controls in Service organization

In alignment with SA 402l SAE 3402

_for ICAI, Neither Type 1 or type 2

\(B$ report has been received on

ftt\ft,ptions of C-Edge and other

Wf$$izations over reliable processes

Our procedure:

Our process involved understanding of
the entire business, IT and financial
processing environment and the
services obtained from such entities.

n
\ r
l't:"r o nL
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and checks in their processinglf
financial information and IT
environments which may include (but
not restricted to) controls over:

1. Whether Service organization,s entity
and IT controls are designed and
operating effectively.

2. Processes (IT and manual) by which
APGVB's entries are initiated,
recorded, conected as necessary and
transferred to GL.

3. Financial reporting process used to
prepare the user entity's financial
statement, including significant
accounting estimates and disclosures.

4. Controls surrounding journal entries;
5. Whether any frauds, wlnerabilities,

non-compliance with laws, etc of IT
Services Vendor, identified impacts
on APGVB's financial information.

6. Whether service of a sub-service
organization has been used that
impacts APGVB financial's
processing.

Hence, we are uni6te ffi6ffi5H
the control environment of service
providing entities and their impact.

We have considered this as key audit
matter in forming our opinion on
information received from service
organization.

Contingent Liabilities

The contingent liability as defined in
AS 29 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets

requires assessment of probable
outcomes and cash flows. The
identification and quantification of
contingent liabilities require estimation
and judgment by the management.

We have carried out the validation of
the information provided by the

management by performing the

following procedures: -

- Evaluating reasonableness of the

underlying assumptions.

- Examining the relevant documents on
record.

- Relying on relevant external evidence
available including legal opinion,
relevant judicial precedents and

industry practices.

- Getting management confirmation
where-ever necessary.

5. Other Matters

did not audit the financial statements / information of 138 branches and

ing centres included in the financial statements of the Bank whose financial
/ financial information reflect total assets of Rs.6188.33 crores as at 31st
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March 2025 and total revenue of Rs. 599.73 crs for the year endefSflf'flHffiggf*tt,
considered in the financial statements. These branches and processing centres cover
59'79o/o of advances,48.44 % of deposits and 59.80 % of non-performing assets as at
3lst March 2025 and 60.65% of revenue for the year ended 31st March 2025. The
financial statements / information of these branches has been audited by the branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely
on the report of such branch auditors.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

6. The Bank's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the management report and
chairman's statement but does not include the financial statements and our auditor,s
reportthereon. .

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors are responsible with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting
Standards and provisions of Regional Rural bank Act, 1976 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

7.

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation andffi
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presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true 9ffi|s;q,{C*fJftf
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the bank's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. we also:
a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or elror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contgnt of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements6v

Cll chr
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represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner figftltHAt+gg f,{}ttf
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning of the scope of
our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatement in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters cortmunicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance
with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 5 to 8 above and as

required by the Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976, and subject also to the limitations of
disclosure required therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes ofour audit.

As required by letter No. DOS.ARG.No.6270I08.91 .00t12019- 20 dated March 17th,

2020 on "Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs) in Public Sector Banks -
Reporting obligations for SCAs from FY 20t9-20", read with subsequent

communication dated May 19,2020 issued by the RBI, we further report on the matters

specified in paragraph 2 ofthe aforesaid letter as under:

10.
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Continuation Sheef

(a) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

(b) The observation or comments on financial transactions or matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the bank are - Nil _

(c) As the bank is not registered under the Companies Act, 2013 the disqualifications
from being a director of the bank under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the
Companies Act,2013 do not apply to the bank.

(d) The qualification, reservation or adverse remarks relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith are - Nil _

(e) Our audit report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Bank,s intemal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone financial
statements is given in Annexure A to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the Bank's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to standalone financial statements as at 3lst March 2025.

11. We fuither report that:

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the pu{poses ofour audit have been received from branches not visited
by us.

b) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the
returns received from the branches not visited by us.

c) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the
Bank under Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 have been sent to us and have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the
extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by NABARD
and RBI.

For Grandhy & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0010075

CA Naresh Chandra Gelli
Partner

M.No:201754
UDIN:

Place: Warangal
Date:
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ANNEXURtr!, '6A'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Refened to in paragraph 10(e) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date) Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting with reference to Standalone Financial Statements as required by the Reserve
Bank of India (the "RBI") Letter No. DOS.ARG. No.6270l08.91 .O0ll20l9-20 dated March
17,2020 (as amended) (the "RBI communication")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
standalone financial statements of Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank ("the Bank") as at March
31,2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Bank for
the year ended on that date which includes internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to standalone financial statements of the Bank's branches.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of the reports of the branch auditors referred to in the
Other Matters paragraph below, the Bank has, in all material respects, adequate Intemal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements and such Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2025, based on
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India"

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on Banking Regulation Act, 1949. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Bank's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank's internal financial controls over
reporting with reference to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Accountants of India (the "ICAI") and the Standards on Auditing (SA0 issued by

b#^,
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the ICAI, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial ,on rorr.?'#tjSgttog*ffeet
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with referenci to
standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal financial controls based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
branch auditors, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank's internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

A Bank's intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Bank's internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone financial statements
includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Bank are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Bank; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Bank's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference
Financial Statements
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financtp^?flfr&Iigqfif,eer
reference to standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management ovenide of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to standalone financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Grandhy & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0010075

CA Naresh Chandra Gelli
Partner
M.No:201754
UDIN:

Place: Warangal
Date:


